
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

April 9, 2025 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

(General Open Session begins at 6:00 p.m.)  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents will be 
made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 2 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  STUDY SESSION – ACCJC Accreditation and Board Participation  

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
4.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

  Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543, 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) 
of Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

  1 Potential Case  
E. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
F. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  

  Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
  Agency Negotiator: Mike Giacomini, VP of Administrative Services  

Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of 
Payment   

 
5. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
6. FLAG SALUTE 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
8.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
9. PRESENTATION – Strategic Action Plan Data Update  
 
10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held March 12, 2025 and Special 

Meeting Held March 12, 2025 
  
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 3 
 
11. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Request for Approval – General On-Bill Financing Loan Modification Agreements 
with Pacific Gas & Electric Relating to Campus Lighting Retrofit for Efficiency; 
Additional Cost of $12,555.83 

 
B. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Proposed Revisions to Faculty 

Collective Bargaining Agreement – Grievance Language  
 

C. First Reading – Board Policy Revisions  
 

BP #4100 Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates  
BP #5500 Standards of Student Conduct  

 
D. Request for Approval – Board Resolutions – Emeritus Status  

 
 12.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – LL)  
 

A. Request for Approval – Associate Degree for Transfer (ADT) Compliance with AB 
928 (CalGETC) and AB 1111 Common Course Number (CNN)  
  

B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions   
  

C. Request for Approval – Distance Learning Course Approvals   
 

D. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation  
 

E. Request for Approval – TIL Residence Hall/Dormitory Room & Board Fee 
Increase; Effective 2025-26 Academic Year  

 
F. Request for Approval – Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior 

College (ACCJC) – Annual Report and Annual Fiscal Report  
 

G. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or 
Temporary Faculty, Employee ID No. A00101632; Effective 6/30/25  

 
H. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or 

Temporary Faculty, Employee ID No. A00200467; Effective 6/30/25  
 

I. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or 
Temporary Faculty, Employee ID No. A00256927; Effective 6/30/25 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 4 
 

J. Request for Approval – 2024/25 Request for Authorization to Transfer 
Unrestricted General Funds to the Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust Program 
for Post-Employment Benefits; $484,464  

 
K. Request for Approval – Adoption of Rules and Regulations to the West Kern 

Community College District Student Trustee, June 1, 2025 – May 31, 2026  
 

L.  Information Item – Child Development Center – Summary of Program Self-
Evaluation  

 
M. Request for Approval – Master Agreement with AP Architects; Five Year 

Agreement Commencing 4/9/25  
 

N. Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Kern 
Community College District (KCCD) and West Kern Community College District 
(WKCCD) on behalf of Taft College; Reimbursement of Up to $13,474.01; 1/1/25 
– 6/30/25 

 
O. Request for Approval – Purchase of ADA Conversion Mini Van; $84,650.75 

 
P. Request for Approval – Maintenance Truck Replacement Purchase; $62,516.21  

 
Q. Request for Approval – Modern Campus Omni Content Management System 

(CMS) 1-Year License Renewal; 5/1/25 – 4/30/26; $34,556.56 
 

R. Request for Approval – AP Architects Service Order Standard Agreement 
Addendum No. 1; Funded by Grant Funding, Expense of $30,000.00  

 
S. Request for Approval – Proposal for TC Orientation Video Series Project by 

NelsonMedia.com; To be Completed by 6/30/25; Estimated Cost $29,000.00 – 
34,000.00  

 
T. Request for Approval – TIL Office Workspace Configuration; $27,584.80  

 
U. Request for Approval – Increase Licenses for the Current HonorLock Agreement, 

an Online Proctoring Solution Tool; Effective Until 6/30/25; $2,000.00  
 

V. Request for Approval – Renew HonorLock, an Online Proctoring Solution Tool; 
7/1/25 – 6/30/26; $12,000.00  

 
W. Request for Ratification – Service & Repair Quote from Daikin to Furnish & Install 

(2) BACnet IP Communication Cards for the Taft College Chiller; $11,065.00  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 5 
 

 
X. Request for Approval – Amendment with Nicholas Consulting, LLC.; Extension of 

60 Hours; Amended End Date of 6/30/25; $150.00 per Hour, Up to an Additional 
$9,000.00  

 
Y. Request for Approval – ABTech Technologies Quotation #ABTQ18542; 5/31/25 – 

5/30/26; $8,695.66 
 

Z. Request for Ratification – Renew the DesignPlus Account for Academic Year 2025-
26; 4/1/25  

 
AA. Request for Approval – Proposal for TC Commencement Video Project by 

NelsonMedia.com; $3,500.00-4,800.00 Estimated Cost  
 

BB. Request for Approval – Renew Instructure Account; 7/1/25 – 6/30/26; $2,584.44 
 

CC. Request for Approval – Modern Campus Omni Content Management System 
(CMS) Developer Assistance Plan (10 Hours); 5/1/25 – 4/30/26; $2,000.00  

 
DD. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Efrain Garcia 

Becerra – Mariachi Mi Ciudad; $1,750.00  
 

EE. Request for Approval – Renewal of the Agreement with Redrock Software Corp. 
for Annual Trac Cloud Hosting and Technical Support for MESA Profile; 6/1/25 – 
6/30/26; $1,220.00  

 
FF. Request for Approval – Proposal for Hall Ambulance Service for the 2025 Taft 

College Commencement Ceremony; Estimated Cost of $766.56  
 

GG. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Ernie Cruz for 
DJ Services at the ASO Spring Dance; $550.00 for 4.5 Hours  

 
HH. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Paws-to-Share; 

$480.00 for 3 Hours  
 

II. Request for Approval – Records Destruction; $250.00  
 

JJ. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft 
City School District; 7/1/25 – 6/30/26; $86.00 per Hour with a Minimum of a ½ 
Hour Charge, Plus Cost for Parts and Supplies  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 6 
 

KK.  Request for Approval – Amendment to Foundation for California Community 
Colleges – The Vision Resource Center Project Agreement; Through 6/30/28 
 

LL. Ratification of the March 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
14.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
15.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, March 2025 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, March 2025 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, March 2025 
6. Employee Travel Report – March 2025 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
16.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
17. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, May 14, 2025, 

at 5:00 p.m.  
 
18.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 



 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 
March 12, 2025 

 
The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 8:15 p.m. by President Kathy Orrin. Secretary Mike Eveland and trustees Billy White, Dawn Cole 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Interim Superintendent/President Dr. Leslie Minor and 
Executive Assistant Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

A. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Proposed Revisions to Faculty Collective Bargaining 
Agreement – Grievance Process  

 
Dr. Minor explained that this process had been reviewed by the District’s legal counsel. The bargaining 
team also reviewed the document to make sure titles and process details were aligned to our College. 
Trustees Cole and Gregory asked why the process needed to be approved on the same day as the first 
reading. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the item 
was tabled to the next Board meeting.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 9, 2025, at 5 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:19 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Michael Eveland, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

March 12, 2025 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:02 p.m. by President Kathy Orrin. Secretary Mike Eveland and trustees Dawn Cole, Billy White 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Interim Superintendent/President Dr. Leslie Minor and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
STUDY SESSION  
Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services, provided an update to budget 
predictions based on the information from the Governor’s budget. The District has been in a hold-
harmless state in regard to enrollment after the pandemic and will be facing budget concerns as work to 
stabilize enrollment continues. With the current enrollment status, the District may receive base funding 
but would not be eligible to receive Cost of Living Allowance increases. Mr. Giacomini expects the District 
to face a deficit this coming fiscal year as the last of the frozen enrollment years will roll out of the three-
year rolling average. With continued focus on enrollment growth, the District would become more stable, 
and he predicts the District would be eligible to receive COLA/growth credits in 2027/28.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 5:44 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
  Title: Superintendent/President 
E. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957.6)  

 Agency Designated Representative:  Board President  
 Unrepresented Employee: Interim Superintendent/President  

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

 1 Potential Case  
G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
H. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 

 Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
 Agency Negotiator: Mike Giacomini, Acting VP of Administrative Services  
 Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 6:07 p.m., it was moved by Secretary Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session. President Orrin announced that there was no action taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Orrin led the pledge of allegiance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS  
Ruby Payne, Taft College Faculty Association President, spoke on behalf of the TCFA with conflict concerns 
with Dr. Minor serving many roles at the College at the present time.  
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication.  

 
PROGRAM UPDATE – Healthcare/Nursing Update  
This item was tabled.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting held February 12, 2025 and the Special Meeting held February 12, 2025 were 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
Presentation and Request for Approval – Contract for Dr. Leslie Minor to serve as Interim 
Superintendent/President; 1/13/25 – 6/30/26  
On a motion by Secretary Eveland, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, this item was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  

 
Request for Approval – Presidential Home Agreement with Dr. Leslie Minor  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, this item was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between West Kern Community College 
District (WKCCD) and California Commercial Real Estate Services (California Commercial)  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, this item was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Proposed Revisions to Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement – Grievance Language  
The item was reviewed.  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 
Request for Approval – Board Resolution No. 2024/25-03 – Faculty Appreciation Week, May 5-9, 2025  
On a motion by Secretary Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, this item was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Board Resolution No. 2024/25-04 – Classified Appreciation Week, April 28- May 2, 
2025  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, this item was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Request for Approval – Course Revisions   
B. Request for Approval – Program Revisions  
C. Request for Approval – New Courses  
D. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation  
E. Request for Approval – Clinica Sierra Vista Clinical Training Program Agreement for Emergency 

Medical Technician, Paramedic, Medical Assisting, and Nursing Students; 3 Years Beginning 
4/1/25  

F. Request for Ratification – Dignity Health Educational Training Agreement for Emergency Medical 
Technician, Paramedic, Medical Assisting, and Nursing Students; 2/1/25 – 7/31/25  

G. Request for Approval – Department of Developmental Services Service Provider Agreement  
H. Request for Approval – Off Campus Lease Agreements for the TIL Program  
I. Request for Approval – Coordinate Career Pathways Design; Revenue Generated  
J. Request for Approval – Extension of Application Subscription Program Agreement with TouchNet 

Information Systems, Inc.; 6/1/25 – 5/31/30; $89,289.00 
K. Request for Approval – Child Development Center Flooring Replacement Project; $89,000.00 
L. Request for Approval – Child Development Center Exterior Painting Project; $32,000.00  
M. Request for Approval – Library/Student Services Auto Door Openers Project; $29,235.59  
N. Request for Approval – Renew Turnitin (Plagiarism Detection) Account; 8/1/25 – 7/31/26; 

$8,652.88  
O. Request for Approval – ABTECH Technologies Quotation Contract No. M5320 for Hardware and 

Software Maintenance; 4/16/25 – 4/16/26; $11,881.00  
P. Request for Approval – Convergint Tech Lenel Software Maintenance Quote: BH07779903P; 

5/3/25 – 5/2-26; $10,280.00 
Q. Request for Approval – Credit Card Machine Agreement with TSYS Business Solutions; 48 Month 

Lease; $161.94 per month per machine  
R. Request for Approval – Amendment to UKG Master Service Agreement to Include UKG Ready 

Learning; Initial Set Up Fee of $6,500.00 and $1.80 per Record Monthly Recurring Fee  
S. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Ana Leheny; 2/6/25 – 6/30/25; 

$150.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 50 Hours  
T. Request for Approval – Agreement with Firestorm Global, LLC. – SAFER Cyber Risk Assessment; 

One Year Term that Renews Annually  
U. Request for Approval – CSC Addendum “A” – Dorm Washer/Dryer Agreement  
V. Request for Approval – Keenan – Business Associate Agreement  
W. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 2nd Quarter Ending December 31, 2024  
X. Ratification of the February 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 
Page 4 
 
 

 
Trustee Gregory requested to pull items K and L from the Consent Agenda. On a motion by Trustee 
Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, items A-X with the exception of items K and 
L were approved (copies attached to official minutes).  
 
Trustee Gregory asked if the CDC projects had shown a need to be replaced. Mr. Giacomini explained that 
the flooring had cracks, and the update is in need to prevent injury or further damage. The paint on the 
exterior of the building is sun faded and cracking. This project is funded by state funding sources, not 
District funds. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, 
items K and L were approved (copies attached to official minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments. 
 
EMPLOYMENT  
Trustee Cole noted that Alissa Tweedy and Paul Blake would be missed. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, 
seconded by Trustee Cole, the Employment Items below were approved by the following vote 
(Employment Items A-C are attached to official minutes):  
 

A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations  

 
Yes:   Billy White, Mike Eveland, Jeremy Gregory, Dr. Kathy Orrin, Dawn Cole 
No:   None  
Abstain:  None  
Absent:  None 
 
REPORTS  
 
Financial Reports  
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Financial Reports (For Information):  

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/2025  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/25 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000 or Greater, February 2025 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, February 2025 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, February 2025 
6. Employee Travel Report – February 2025 

 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee White thanked the Foundation for the lunch and check presentation for Chevron’s most recent 
gift to the College. He commended the oil industry for continuously supporting the community. Trustee 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 
Page 5 
 
 
White also attended the art gallery reception and the seal revealing in the bookstore. He recognized our 
staff and students for sharing their talents with the College campus.  
 
President Orrin has recently spoken with two nurses that attended Taft College for undergrad courses. 
Both were appreciative of the care that Taft College took in helping them be successful and are hopeful 
to see that care in a new nursing program.   
 
Associated Student Organization  
Jay Cuevas, Student Trustee, reported on many activities hosted by the ASO that included events for Black 
History month with our campus Black Student Union and information sessions for immigrant citizenship 
and safety points. The ASO is preparing to attend and participate in the statewide General Assembly 
session by studying current legislative topics. Student Trustee Cuevas also thanked the Taft Chamber for 
awarding him a leadership recognition award.  
 
Academic Senate  
Ruby Payne reported on behalf of the Academic Senate. She shared information for the upcoming state 
Spring Plenary. The local Academic Senate is reviewing resolutions and topics in preparation for the 
statewide meetings.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, is assisting in making 
materials more accessible for dual enrollment and TIL students and potential students. Ms. Groveman 
reminded the Board and staff that Hall of Fame nominations are due March 15th and encouraged everyone 
to consider candidates for nomination.  
 
Administrative Services 
Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services, reported on the progress of facilities projects 
that include door opener upgrades, the ASO park monument sign and other signage needs. The Fiscal 
Services department is preparing for the 2025/26 budget. The Bookstore is looking forward to a printer 
upgrade that will increase their service offers to the District and community. Food services is preparing 
for a second round of menu updates.  
 
Human Resources  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, shared the functions now offered on the SAFE 
app on smart phones to help students and staff around campus. She reported that she is working with 
TIL students to improve resume building skills and to prepare for job interviews. Ms. del Rosario will be 
completing a certificate for this service and the District can earn funding by providing certified services to 
TIL students in the future. The HR department is also working to track the training needs of employees in 
a collective system to improve tracking of what needs are in need and who is up to date.  
 
Information Technology/Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of IT/IR, has shared the final draft of the Educational Master Plan with 
constituents. The last step of the process is to gather final feedback before requesting approval from the 
Board of Trustees. Institutional Research staff are finalizing the annual accreditation update as well as the 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 
Page 6 
 
 
Strategic Action Plan annual progress towards goals. Information Technology staff will be working with 
the contracted vendor to install new printers across the campus next week.       
 
Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of Foundation and Institutional Advancement, thanked all who 
attended the check presentation for Chevron today. She noted that even though Chevron has made many 
contributions over the years that it is the genuine appreciation our campus shows them that makes our 
relationship so strong. Dr. Horn-Bunk said that the Foundation is ready for the scholarship season and is 
also setting up the pre-nursing internship program with area allied health partners.   
 
Campus Safety and Security  
Kevin Altenhofel, Executive Director of Campus Safety and Security, is undergoing training towards a new 
team being formed to assist students in addressing behavioral concerns. He looks forward to the work of 
this team and recognized that it is an industry standard way of addressing behavioral concerns and 
assisting students who may need assistance.  
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Taft College Faculty Association President, said that faculty are excited to be entering 
celebration season with students. Faculty continues to be active in committees and classes, as well.  
 
Instruction  
Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction, said that Instruction staff are setting the summer/fall class schedules. 
Discussion continues to be held to identify non-credit course opportunities. Distant Education staff have 
been working to remedy technology issues and are offering faculty training to increase engagement and 
retention in distance education courses. Mr. Lopez reported that over 850 individual students took dual 
enrollment classes this academic year. They participated in an incoming 9th grade orientation event at Taft 
Union High School to encourage students to use the dual enrollment course opportunities.  
 
Transition to Independent Living  
Megan Romero, Director of TIL, thanked the Board for support in the new program updates. TIL is aiming 
to have a new cohort of 29 new students this fall. Staff hosted Kern Regional Center last week for an onsite 
visit. Ms. Romero is excited to implement the coordinated pathways program this spring but with a larger 
launch in fall to assist students with career planning. The tailer day program will help sophomore students 
as they transition. Ms. Romero said that the tailer day program will especially help TIL students who are 
remaining at Taft College but transitioning out of TIL and will be coordinating their own living plans.  
 
Student Services  
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, shared that the CalWORKs/EOPS staff are completing 
necessary program reports and for grant disbursement. Counselors are working with students to 
complete educational plans and looking into updates from the state for transfer pathways. Outreach staff 
have events daily and have several Cougar Days planned for area schools. Staff are also planning events 
to hold in the evening with the community adult population to share what programs the College has that 
may help them meet a career goal. Outreach also offered undocumented student events that explained 
the process for citizenship.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 
Page 7 
 
 
Amber Garcia, Financial Aid Director, said that Financial Aid staff and Outreach staff are collaborating on 
many events to assist and recruit students. Staff have visited both Taft Union and Maricopa high schools 
in recruiting for Promise Program applicants. There is a CalSOAP advisor working with TUHS here on our 
campus to help students complete the FAFSA and apply for the Promise Program. The department is also 
preparing for the Scholarship Luncheon with donors and staff.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 
Dr. Minor shared details from the Educational Master Plan goal setting session, the Black Student Union 
luncheon with Alpha Kappa Alpha guests, and the women’s basketball “Play for Kay” fundraiser. Recently, 
Dr. Minor attended an Oil Technology Academy event in conjunction with the Holmes Foundation that 
supports student education and industry advocacy. The Taft Kiwanis club celebrated its 100-year 
anniversary, and the City of Taft also acknowledged Taft Rotary for also turning 100 years old. Dr. Minor 
commended College staff for hosting 430 career day students from Stonecreek Middle School. She also 
recognized mathematics professors Shelley Getty and Nathan Cahoon for their work with the Central 
Valley Higher Education Consortium taskforce addressing success in transfer level math courses.  
 
CLOSED SESSION  
On a motion from Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, closed 
session was reconvened at 7:17 p.m.    
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 8:12 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President Orrin announced that there was action taken in Closed Session to 
approve Board Resolution No. 2024/25-05, Release and Non-Reassignment of Employee ID Number 
A00335974, an Educational Administrator. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary 
Eveland, the vote was unanimous will all trustees voting in favor of the resolution.  
 
Also taken in Closed Session was action to approve Resolution No. 2024/25-07, Release and Non-
Reassignment of Employee ID A00329796, Classified Supervisor. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, 
seconded by Trustee White, the vote was unanimous with all trustees voting in favor of the resolution. 
Copies of both resolutions are attached to the official minutes.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 9, 2025.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:14 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Mike Eveland, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 31, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of General On-Bill Financing Loan Modification
Agreements with Pacific Gas & Electric Relating to Campus Lighting Retrofit for Efficiency

Background:

On December 18, 2024, the Board of Trustees approved a Government Code §4217 et seq
Energy Services Agreement with EcoGreen Solutions for a two-phase energy efficiency
campus lighting project under a Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) on-bill financing incentive
program that provides funding for the District's replacement of existing light fixtures with
energy-efficient LED light fixtures with a no-interest loan repaid by energy cost savings over a
ten (10) year period.

The original contract price was as follows: Phase 1 - $110,461.99; Phase 2 - $469,603.37;
$50,000 Additional Fixtures Allowance. The total contract price including allowance was
$630,065.36. Phase 1 included a total of 307 fixtures at the Welding, Gym, Dental Hygiene
Clinic, and Dental Hygiene Classroom locations. Phase 2 included a total of 1,053 fixtures in
the TIL Administration and Instructional areas, TIL Dorms, Ash Dorms, Child Development
Center, Maintenance & Operations, Gym, and ETEC.

In the course of this project, fixtures were added, or changed from lamps to fixtures, to meet
district needs. For Phase 1 these changes included additional replacement of exterior
lighting in the G Buildings, changes from lamps to fixtures in the Dental Hygiene Clinic,
addition of missed fixtures in the Gym, a change from lamps to fixtures in the Gym meeting
room and an office, for a total of 47 additional fixtures. The final Phase 1 post-installation
audit included 350 fixtures with a cost of $128,003.81. For Phase 2 these changes included
additional replacements of the TIL exterior lighting, main office well of TIL, a missed TIL 900
office, missed lights at the Child Development Center, the change from lamps to fixtures in
the Child Development Center conference room, and a section of the Maintenance and
Operations Shop, for a total of 122 additional fixtures. The final Phase 2 post-installation
audit included 1,175 fixtures costing $514,617.38. The total post-installation cost of Phase 1
and Phase 2 is $642,621.19, which exceeds the additional fixtures allowance by $12,555.83.



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 26, 2025

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Proposed Revisions to Faculty Collective Bargaining
Agreement - Grievance Process

Backaround:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the Taft College Faculty Collective
Bargaining Committee, the parties have reached a consensus regarding the addition
of Article 8.3 "Grievance" to the TCFA Collective Bargaining Agreement ("CBA").

The parties propose the addition of the attached language and related forms be
effective upon Board approval.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

N/A

Terms fif applicable):

Effective upon Board Approval

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 26, 2025

Submitted by: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board item:

First Reading - Revision of Board Policies

Background:
The Board Policies below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and in alignment with current law.

BP #4100 Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates
BP #5500 Standards of Student Conduct

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP #2 and #3

Terms fif appiicabiel:
N/A

Expense fif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds fif appiicabiel:

N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Associate Degree for Transfer (ADT) Compliance with AB 928 {CalGETC) and AB 1111
Common Course Number (CNN)

Background:

The Chancellor's office has created a streamlined process for updating ADTs with the new
CalGETC pattern as well as make updates for the six initial courses for Common Course
Numbering. ADTs were reviewed and the following updates were made: updates to the
double counting, updated elective units, updated narratives. No other additional updates
were made. Also, subject codes, numbers, and titles were updated for the six Common
Course Numbered courses.

The following ADTs were reviewed and approved by the Curriculum & General Education
Committee:

Administration of Justice

Art History

Biology

Business Administration

Communications

Early Childhood Education

Economics

English

History

Kinesiology

Law, Public Policy, and Society
Mathematics

Psychology
Sociology

Spanish

Studio Arts

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 28, 2025

Submitted by: Jason Norris, Curriculum Technician

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and
update their courses to ensure they meet current standards. This request was reviewed
and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Allied Health/Applied Technologies
DNTL3015 Multicultural Awareness within Healthcare

Business. Arts, and Humanities

SPAN 1602 Elementary Spanish II

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Strategic Action Plan #4. Continue to ensure the Board is knowledgeable about college
programs and facilities, including how they meet community and student needs and foster
student achievement

Terms (If applicable):

N/A

Expense fif applicable!:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 28, 2025

Submitted by: Jason Norris, Curriculum Technician

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Distance Learning Course Approvals

Background:

The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General Education Committee
have both approved the requests for the following courses to be offered through distance
delivery.

1. MATH 1570 Calculus Readiness

2. PHED 1602 Beginning Yoga
3. PHED 1612 Intermediate Yoga

4. ETHN 1520 Chicano/a Studies

5. ETHN 1530 Black American Studies

6. SPAN 1602 Elementary Spanish li
7. BIOL2250 Human Anatomy - Hybrid approved only

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Strategic Action Plan #4. Continue to ensure the Board is knowledgeable about college
programs and facilities, including how they meet community and student needs and foster
student achievement.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A















































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 28, 2025

Submitted by: Jason Norris, Curriculum Technician

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Course Inactivation

Background:
Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and
update their courses. This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and
General Education Committee:

Allied Health/Applied Technologies:

1. WELD 1513 Work Experience in Welding

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Strategic Action Plan #4. Continue to ensure the Board is knowledgeable about college
programs and facilities, including how they meet community and student needs and foster
student achievement.

Terms fif applicablel:
N/A

Expense fif applicable^:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!:
N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; March 25, 2025

Submitted by: Megan Romero, Director TIL '

Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, VP Human Resources

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9'^ 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Residence Hall/Dormitory Room & Board Fee Increase

Background:

Each year, Taft College reviews its residence hall and meal plan fees and conducts
comparisons with other institutions. The college aims to remain an affordable option for all
students, adjusting the costs of dorms and meals as needed.
The current TIL Residence Hall Room and Board fee for the 2024-25 academic year is Fall
Semester $4,502.52 (138 days @ $32.63 per day) Spring Semester $5,905.48 {181 days @
32.63 per day). A 9% increase is proposed for the 2025-26 year.
The Board of Trustees is requested to approve the proposed 9% increase, raising the TIL
Residence Hall Room and Board fee for Fall Semester to $4,907.75 (138 days @ $35.56 per
day) Spring Semester to $6,436.97 (181 days @ $35.56 per day) for academic year 25-26.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: Board Goal BFR #1

Terms (if applicable): The fees will be effective for the 2025-26 academic year.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable): Slight increase in room and board
revenues.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 21, 2025

Submitted by; Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior College (ACCjC) - Annual Report and
Annual Fiscal Report

Background:

In March of 2025 District staff prepared an Annual Report and Annual Fiscal Report as
required by the ACCJC accrediting process. The reports will be submitted in April 2025. The
due date for submission is April 11, 2025.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

ACCJC Policy on Monitoring Institutional Performance
Board SAP #2

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense fif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



















































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 24, 2025

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or Temporary Faculty

Employee ID No. Effective Date of Release
A00101632 6/30/2025

Background:

In accordance with EC 87470, subdivision (A)(3), persons may be employed for periods that are
less than a full college year, and may be terminated at the expiration of the contract or specially
funded project without regard to other requirements of this code respecting the termination of
contract or regular employees. The effective date of release is the expiration date of the contract
for the temporary faculty employee.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

N/A

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 31, 2025

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Wieetinq Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or Temporary Faculty

Employee ID No. Effective Date of Release
A00200467 6/30/2025

Background:

In accordance with EC 87470, subdivision (A)(3), persons may be employed for periods that are
less than a full college year, and may be terminated at the expiration of the contract or specially
funded project without regard to other requirements of this code respecting the termination of
contract or regular employees. The effective date of release is the expiration date of the contract
for the temporary faculty employee.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

N/A

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 31, 2025

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or Temporary Faculty

Employee ID No. Effective Date of Release
A00256927 6/30/2025

Background:

In accordance with EC 87470, subdivision (A)(3), persons may be employed for periods that are
less than a full college year, and may be terminated at the expiration of the contract or specially
funded project without regard to other requirements of this code respecting the termination of
contract or regular employees. The effective date of release is the expiration date of the contract
for the temporary faculty employee.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

N/A

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 1,2025

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval f

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item: 2024/2025 Request for authorization to transfer Unrestricted General
Funds to the Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust Program for Post-Employment Benefits

Background:

It is hereby requested that the Board ofTrustees of West Kern Community College District
authorize the West Kern Community College District's (WKCCD) transfer of $484,464 from the
Unrestricted General Funds into the West Kern Community College District Futuris Public
Entity Investment Trust Program account which the Benefit Trust Company is administering.
The District began to fund this irrevocable trust in the 2009/2010 fiscal year in response to
GASB 43 and 45.

The West Kern Community College District Plan is a single employer-defined benefit
healthcare plan administered by the District. The Plan provides medical and dental insurance
benefits to eligible retirees and their spouses.

Terms (if applicable^: Not applicable

Expense (if applicable): This item was budgeted for in the 2024/2025 budget

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This proposed transfer is included in the adopted FY 2024/2025 WKCCD budget and will be
made before the end of FY 2024/2025.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

March 31,2025

Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Servbces

Leslie Minor, Acting Vice President of Student Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Adoption of Rules and Regulations Relating to the West Kem Community College District
Student Trustee, June 1,2025 - May 31, 2026

Background:

State law (Education Code 72023.5) requires the board of trustees of each community college

district to have at least one non-voting student member to be chosen by the students in a manner

determined by the board.

Annually, Districts are required by law to adopt rules related to the responsibilities and privileges

of tlie student trustee.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

1. Continue to strengthen trustee knowledge and skills, and the ability of the Board to
work as a team.

2. Ensure success of the Superintendent/ President through ongoing communication and
support.

3. Foster increased involvement of the student trustee in board development.

Terms (if applicable):

June 1, 2025 - May 31, 2026

Expense (if applicablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Meghan Hall-Silveira, Director of the Child Development Center

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Child Development Center - Summary of Program Self-Evaluation

Background:

The Children Center hold's four (4) contracts with the State Department of Social Services
(DSS) and the State Department of Education (CDE). The information required from both
departments are identical so they are collectively summarized as one unified program
summary. All gaps have been met.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Strategic Action Plan: #4, #10, & #11

Board Fiduciary Role: #2
Board Effectiveness: #1

Terms fif applicablel:

NA

Expense fif applicable):

NA

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (If applicable):
NA

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Master Agreement with AP Architects

Background: The District has a long satisfactory historical relationship with AP Architects
for professional services as District Architects for a variety of as-needed architectural
services including assistance with planning, design, and construction of complex capital
projects, California Division of the State Architect requirements, and assistance with
Facilities Master Plan development consistent with and derived from the Educational
Master Plan, among others. AP Architects has demonstrated and continues to
demonstrate high levels of competence and qualification, and compensation rates that are
fair and reasonable.

Expenses are incurred on a project-by-project basis through individual service orders or by
hourly billing rates for miscellaneous architectural services as requested by the District.
Please see the attached Master Agreement and Hourly Rate Schedule for additional
information.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the attached Master Agreement with AP
Architects for a five-year term.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: BOT Strategic Action Plan Goal #13. SAP Leading
Indicator #13. Accreditation Standards III.B.I, II1.B.2, and III.B.4.

Terms fif applicable): Five years from April 9, 2025. Please see the attached master
agreement for additional terms.

Expense fif applicable): Expenses are incurred per Service Order or by hourly billing rates
pursuant to the attached Architect's Hourly Fees and Reimbursable exhibit.

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds fif applicablel: The source of funds will vary
depending on the purpose of the work.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 25, 2025

Submitted by: Jaime Lopez. Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Kern Community College District (KCCD)
and West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) on behalf of Taft College.

Background:

This MOU between KCCD on behalf of the Central Valley Mother Lode Regional Consortium

(CVML) and WKCCD on behalf of Taft College is to support expansion and promotion of
Career and Technical Education (CTE) courses offered by TC. In alignment with the Strong
Workforce vision, goals and objectives, the CVML has collectively approved the
reimbursement of marketing expenses to TC up to $13,474.01 for the duration of the MOU.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP Goal 6

Terms (if applicable^:

01/01/2025-06/30/2025

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable^:

N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Megan Romero, Director TIL Program^ ^
Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, VP Human Resources ̂

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for approval for purchase of ADA conversion mini van

Background: The TIL Program currently has staff and students who cannot be
transported in-house. In the past, when KRT or TAT services were unavailable for local or
Bakersfleld transportation, we had to rely on a company based in Bakersfield. By acquiring
our own ADA-compliant transport, we would be able to take students and staff on longer

field trips, expanding the range of experiences beyond what is currently possible. This
purchase would significantly enhance the program, providing students with valuable new
opportunities and enriching their overall experience.
We have attached the quote from mobility works in Van Nuys for the purchase and
conversion of a 2025 Toyota Sienna. The attachment includes the vehicle info, the
conversion info, and the additional equipment summary for a total of approximately
$84,650.75.

Our fundraiser in June 2024 raised approximately $41,081.50 and the balance of the
needed funds would come from our TPSID grant. It is requested that the Board of Trustees
approve the purchase of this 2025 Toyota Sienna with the Vantage Mobility conversion.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: SAP # 3

Terms fif applicable^: N/A

Expense (if applicable^! Approximately $84,650.75 with $41,081.50 fundraised.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel: This expenditure will come
from funds raised in June 2024 and from our current TPSID Grant already budgeted.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 25, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice

Subject: Request for Approval

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini. Vice President of Administrative Services

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Maintenance Truck Replacement Purchase

Background:

The purpose of this purchase is to replace the 2000 GMC maintenance truck with 101,565
miles that will no longer pass smog. The current Plant Operations Technician truck (2005
Chevrolet 2500 with a service body of 157,511 miles) will be transferred to maintenance,
and the new truck will be issued to the Plant Operations Technician.

Quotes were solicited from Chevrolet and GMC dealers, and Giant Chevrolet Cadillac
responded with the lowest quote of $62,516.21. Please see the attached quote solicitation,
quote tabulation, and quote from Giant Chevrolet Cadillac.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the purchase of a 2025 Chevrolet
2500HD with Royal service body and ladder rack from Giant Chevrolet Cadillac for the total
sum of $62,516.21.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP Leading Indicator #14. Accreditation Standards III.B.2and 111.8.3.

Terms fif applicable): Deliverable by June 26, 2025.

Expense fif applicable): $62,516.21

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This is a budgeted general fund expenditure from the Transportation budget.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Relations

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Modern Campus Omni Content Management System (CMS) 1-Year License Rene\A/al—
May 1,2025-April 30, 2026

Background:

The attached agreement renews the licensing of the Content Management System (CMS)
on which the Taft College website has been built, including the CMS Integrated Calendar,
CMS Emergency Alerts, CMS Faculty/Staff Directory, CMS Insights, CMS Personalization
Lite, 1-Year Support Fees, and CMS - SaaS for up to 25 users.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Board Goal SAP #4, #5, and #8.

Terms (if applicable):

May 1,2024-April 30, 2025

Expense (if applicable):

$34,556.56

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds Hf applicable):
Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

5S

f
Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of AP Architects Service Order Standard Agreement Addendum No. 1

Background:

AP Architects serves as the District Architect for a variety of professional architectural
services. The purpose of this agreement is to engage AP Architects for design, engineering,
and certain construction oversight services related to the upcoming G8 Allied Health
Nursing Lab Remodel project. Their service fee will be $30,000.00 based on 10% of the
estimated construction cost of $300,000.00. Construction is to be completed by November
7, 2025.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the attached Standard Agreement No. 1
with AP Architects.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: BOT Strategic Action Plan Goal #6. SAP Leading
Indicator #13. Accreditation Standards I.A.3, II.A.1, 1.B.9, II.A.14, III.B.I, III.B.2, and III.B.4.

Terms (if applicable): Applicable to the upcoming G8 Allied Health Nursing Lab Remodel
project only.

Expense fif applicable): $30,000.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:

These services are funded through restricted grant funds associated with the Healthcare
Workforce Initiative Agreement with Kern Health Systems.

Approved: 1
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student ServicI

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Acting Vice President of Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Proposal for TC Orientation Video Series Project by NelsonMediaxom

Background:

The District is requesting the use of services of NelsonMedia.com to record and deliver
various videos for use in revamping the on-line new student orientation in Canvas. The
District will update the current on-line new student orientation by adding new videos, new
content, subtitles in both English and Spanish, and closed captioning for accessibility.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Assembly Bill 928 (AB 928), the Student Transfer Achievement Reform Act of 2021, is an

expansive bill intended to simplify the transfer process for community college students.
Student Services is working on AB 928 work specifically in updating the on-line new student
orientation.

Terms fif applicable):

Video recording services will start once approved and is to be completed by May 20, 2025.
The delivery of the final product will occur byjune 30, 2025.

Expense fif applicable):

The estimated cost for services is $29,000-$34,000 which includes contingency for additional
video production requests as desired.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This service will be funded by AB 928 grant funds.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Megan Romero, Director TIL Program'^
Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, VP Human Resources

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9'^ 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for approval of TIL Office workspace reconfiguration

Background: As the TIL Program expands with new programs and services, there is a
need for more staff and, consequently, additional workspace. Sierra School Equipment has
assessed our current setup and determined that we can retain most of our existing
equipment while replacing some pieces to create a more user-friendly environment with
additional workstations. This update will not only make the office area more open but also
give it a cleaner, more modern look. The new configuration will add nine new workstations
to the center cubicle area. Attached, you'll find the Sierra School Equipment proposal along
with a layout of the completed design. This new arrangement will improve the workspace
for staff and provide a more efficient environment for working with students.

After board approval. Sierra School Equipment would just need to have lead time of
ordering the equipment to start. This project could start within 2 weeks.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the purchase of this equipment for the
TIL Program office building.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: SAP # 3

Expense fif applicable^ $27,584.80

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): This expense would be coming
from the current TPSID Grant.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 20, 2025

Submitted by: Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9^^ 2025

Title of Board Item:

Approval Request to Increase Licenses for the HonorLock, an Online Proctoring Solution
Tool

Background:

Approval is requested to increase licenses for advanced online proctoring solution tool
HonorLock which enhances the integrity of exams and assessments within Canvas courses.
We have had an increase in utilization of the tool, requiring the Increase in licenses to
support our faculty and students. This tool ensures secure and reliable testing
environments by monitoring students during exams to prevent cheating, allowing faculty to
uphold academic integrity while providing a smooth testing experience for students.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP 2

Terms (if applicable^:

July 2024-June 30^^ 2025

Expense fif applicable):

$ 2,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The Distance Education Department budget will fund this expenditure.

Approved: \ ^
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 20, 2025

Submitted by: Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9^^ 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request to Renew HonorLock, an Online Proctoring Solution Tool

Background:

Approval is requested for continued subscription to the advanced online proctoring
solution tool HonorLock that enhances the integrity of exams and assessments within
Canvas courses. This tool ensures secure and reliable testing environments by monitoring
students during exams to prevent cheating, allowing faculty to uphold academic integrity
while providing a smooth testing experience for students.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP 2

Terms Hf applicable):

July rS 2025-June 30^ 2026

Expense (if applicable):

$12,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:

The Distance Education Department budget will fund this expenditure.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 11, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giaconnini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Ratification ^

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Ratification of Service & Repair Quote from Daikin to
Furnish & Install (2) BACnet IP Communication Cards for the Taft College Chiller.

Background:

Daikin provides maintenance support for the Taft College Chiller through routine
inspections and service calls. The most recent chiller inspection called for the need to
replace the BACnet IP communications cards to resolve communication issues between the
chiller and Energy Management System (EMS). The consequence of communication
failures is that when EMS calls for cooling, the chiller will not hear the call and will not
initiate cooling.

The cost for this service and repair is $11,065.00. Please see the attached Service & Repair
quote from Daikin. It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees ratify the attached
agreement with Daikin to furnish and install two (2) BACnet IP communication cards.

Terms (if applicable): Please see attached.

Expense fif applicable): $11,065.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This is a General Fund expenditure from the Facilities, Maintenance & Operations budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 26, 2025

Submitted by: Amber M. Garcia, Director of Financial Aid & Scholarships

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Vice President of Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item: Amendment with Nicholas Consulting, LLC

Background:

We contracted with Nicholas Consulting LLC for consulting services (including training,
reporting due from institution, funds reconciliation, audit prep, budgets, etc.) for an amount
not to exceed 100 hours, from 10/03/2024 - 06/01/2025. We ask that the contract be

amended to add an additional 60 hours and extend the length of the contract to 06/30/25
(end of fiscal year). Nicholas Consulting has assisted the District in major projects and
timelines, assisting the Financial Aid Department in maintaining compliance. We have
worked on submitting reporting for Finish Line Scholars/Osher, updating our PPA, Cal Grant
reconciliation, updating payroll within proper budgets in dept., reported SSCG and Promise
utilization to Chancellor's office, created 2526 student budgets, submitted MIS data, and
S/\ARC reporting. Areas of focus for remaining year include prepping for internal audit,
building FA budgets in Banner, preparing for FISAP and BFAP reporting for end of fiscal,
reconciling Federal Work Study, coordinating new Promise Program cohort, completing all
necessary journal entries to balance all budget funds, and all end-of-year close out activities
with the Chancellor's Office and Department of Education.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

This request aligns with the Board of Trustees Strategic Action Plan areas 10. Ensure that
internal program reviews/audits are in place for efficiency and accuracy and 11. Expect and
monitor that evaluation and compliance reports are completed in a timely manner.

Terms (if applicablel:

Extend contract from 100 hours to 160 hours and extend contract end date from 06/01/25

to 06/30/25.

Expense (if applicable):

An additional 60 hours at a rate of $150.00 per hour for an additional $9000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense would be covered by 24-25 BFAP/SF/\A One-Time Funds

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Brett Redd

Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:
April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

ABTech Technologies Quotation # ABTQ18542

Red Hat License for IT Servers.

Background:

The Production and Test servers here at Taft College use the Red Hat operating software
which must be licensed every year to receive updates and patches.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

District Sustainability #2

Accreditation Standard 3.9

Terms fif applicable!:

The one-year license subscription will be valid from May 31, 2025, to May 30, 2026.

Expense (If applicable):

Total cost of license renewal is $8,695.66.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 20, 2025

Submitted by: Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request approval to renew the DesignPlus account for academic year 2025-2026.

Background:

Approval is requested for continued subscription to use Cidi Design Tools which include the
DesignPLUS, Multi-tool, and Upload/Embed Image LTI tool for re remainder of academic
year 2024-2025 and all of 2025-2026. DesignPLUS is a timesaving, easy-to-use Canvas plug-
in that helps faculty rapidly build and style high-quality courses that make learning
engaging and accessible for all students.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP 2

Terms f if applicable):

April 1,2025-June 30, 2026

Expense (if applicable):

$ 6,300.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The Distance Education Department budget will fund this expenditure.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Servict

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Acting Vice President of Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Proposal for TC Commencement Video Project by NelsonMedia.com

Background:

The District is requesting the use of the services of NeisonMedia.com to record and deliver
a video of the District's 100^^ commencement event. The video will be available on the

internet for the public to view.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

N/A

Terms fif applicable):

Video recording services wiil take piace on May 23, 2025 for up to 3 hour duration.

Expense (if applicable):

The estimated cost for services is $3,500-$4,800 which includes contingency for additional
video production requests as desired.

Fiscal impact Including Source of Funds (if applicabiel:

This service will be funded by the Vice President of Student Services (VPSS) District funds
set-aside for the annual graduation ceremony and events.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 20, 2025

Submitted by: Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request approval to renew Instructure account.

Background:

Approval is requested for continued participation in the Community College League of
California (CCLC) OEI phone support for Canvas (LMS) for academic year 2025-2026. The
phone support is a 24-hour support line for TC students and faculty. It is geared explicitly for
services outside of regular business hours to ensure continuous support for our students.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP 2

Terms lif applicable);

July 1, 2025-June 30, 2026

Expense (if applicable):

$2,584.44

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Distance Education budget

Approved:
Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Relations

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Modern Campus Omni Content Management System (CMS) Developer Assistance
Plan (10 Hours)—May 1, 2025 - April 30, 2026

Background:

The attached agreement is an addendum to the 1-year Modern Campus Omnl Content
Management System (CMS) license renewal. The CMS - Developer Assistance Plan
(10 Hours) provides for developer assistance to make minor to moderate changes and
updates to the Taft College Omni CMS website, including the implementation of design
changes and template customizations for greater functionality and accessibility.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Board Goal SAP #4, #5, and #8.

Terms (if applicable):

May 1, 2024-April 30, 2025

Expense (if applicable):

$2,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Servic^

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Acting Vice President of Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Efrain Garcia Becerra - Mariachi Mi Ciudad

Background:

The District is requesting the use of the services of Efrain Garcia Becerra with Mariachi Mi
Ciudad to provide entertainment for the Latin X Recognition Ceremony event. This is the
second year the District has held this event. This event is a celebration of our Latino and
Latina students at Taft College. It will serve as part of the many cultural celebrations and
commemorates the accomplishments of graduating Latinx seniors. The recognition
ceremony is hosted and sponsored by the Associated Student Organization (ASO), DEIAA,
and Student Services.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

1S. Lead and support the College in Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, Accessibility, and Anti-
Racism initiatives.

Terms (if applicable!:

Thursday, April 24, 2025, 6pm-8pm

Expense (if applicable):

The cost of services is $1,750.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This service will be funded by MESA Grant Funding.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 24, 2025

Submitted by: Jose Valadez, MESA Program Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Renewal of the Agreement with Redrock Software Corp. for Annual Trac Cloud Hosting and
Technical Support for MESA Profile

Background:

Redrock Software Corporation's Trac Cloud is a web-based management software that
allows the MESA Program to effectively and efficiently track student usage and presence in
the MESA Center. Trac Cloud has been an effective tool to collect data in the MESA Center

so we can track, analyze, monitor, and Improve MESA Center Services to help our students
succeed.

Terms (if applicable):

June 1,2025-June 30, 2026

Expense fif applicablel:

$1,220.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
This expense will be paid by the MESA Grant Budget

Approved:

Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; March 27,2025

Submitted by: Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Service^^

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Acting Vice President of Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Proposal for Hall Ambulance Services for the 2025 Taft College Commencement Ceremony

Background:

The District Is requesting the use of the services of Hall Ambulance to provide medical care
and safety for attendees if needed. The health and safety of the public along with our faculty,
staff, and students is a priority of the District.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

9. Monitor campus security and safety, focusing on both physical safety and
cybersecurity.

Terms fif applicable):

Stand-by services will be provided on May 23, 2025 with a four (4) hour minimum billing.

Expense fif applicable):

The estimated cost for services is $766.56. Actual charges will be from the time the crew
arrives until the District clears them.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This service will be funded by the Vice President of Student Services (VPSS) District funds

set-aside for the annual graduation ceremony and events.

Approved: "
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 14, 2025

Submitted by: Myisha Cutrona, Student Life and Basic Needs

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Acting Vice President of Student Servlcp /

Subject: Request for Ratification ^

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Ernie Cruz for DJ Services-ASO Spring Fling Dance

Background:

The Associated Student Organization would like to hire Ernie Cruz to DJ the 2025 Spring Fling
Dance that will be held in the Taft College cafeteria.

Terms fif applicable):

March 27, 2025, 6:30 pm - 11:00 pm

$550 for 4.5 hours

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:

ASO General Fund

Approved: j2^
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27, 2025

Submitted by: Myisha Cutrona, Student Life and Basic Needs/ASO

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Acting Vice President of Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Paws-to-Share

Background:

The Associated Student Organization would like to have Paw-to-Share bring four of their

trained dogs to campus to provide relaxation and stress relief for Taft College students

during finals week. The District prioritizes student wellness and this is a great opportunity to

get the campus together to help our students destress prior to taking their finals. Paws-to-

Share in a non-profit organization and is licensed and insured.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

3. Continued focus on Guided Pathways, opportunities and strategies for student learning
and success.

4. Knowledge about college programs and facilities, meeting student needs and fostering
student achievement

Terms (if applicablel:

Tuesday, May 20, 2025,10:00 am - 1:00 pm

Expense fif applicable):

$480 for 3 hours

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

ASO General Fund

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 17,2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning^^
Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval - Records Destruction

Background:

West Kern Community College District AP 3310 outlines records retention and destruction
procedures consistent with Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Rules 15, 26, 33, 34, 37, and
45, and Title 5, Sections 59020, et seq. The attached list of documents has been reviewed
and retained for the legally required period.

The district has no further use of these records. Accordingly, the Board of Trustees is
requested to approve the destruction of all the listed Class 3 - Disposable Records.

Terms (if applicable):

Not Applicable.

Expense fif applicable):

Approximately $250.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:

Records destruction services will be paid using district general funds.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 27,2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Servic^

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Rene\wal
with the Taft City School District

Background:

Taft City School District (TCSD) has provided vehicle maintenance services to West Kern
Community College District for many years. It is requested that the Board of Trustees
approve the renewal of the attached Vehicle Maintenance Agreement with TCSD.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP Leading Indicator #14. Accreditation Standards III.B.2 and III.B.3.

Terms fif applicable):

July 1,2025-June 30, 2026

Expense fif applicable):

The cost for 2025/26 will be $86.00 per hour with a minimum of hour charge for work
performed on any vehicle, plus TCSD's certified costs for parts and supplies.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Expenses for vehicle maintenance and repairs are budgeted general fund expenditures in
the Transportation budget, or budgeted items from the TIL or CTE departments for their
respective vehicles.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 26, 2025

Submitted by: Heather del Rosarlo, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Amendment to Foundation for California Community
Colleges-The Vision Resource Center Project agreement

Backoround;

The Vision Resource Center Project is a collaboration between the California
Community Colleges Chancellor's Office and the Foundation for California
Community Colleges to utilize Cornerstone's learning management system, to offer
free online website for trainings, professional development, effective practices, and
educational resources. Cornerstone allows the District to assign and track
mandatory training, as well as, giving our staff an additional resource for
professional development. We have been able to utilize Cornerstone to offer staff
the opportunity for career enrichment that is more readily accessible.

In order to maintain uninterrupted use of Cornerstone, the District seeks to extend
the current agreement for an additional three years. Attached is the addendum
along with the agreement that was approved by the Board in October 2022.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Standard III.A.14

Terms fif applicable^:
Through June 30, 2028

Expense f if applicable'^:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^:

N/A

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



































 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
78073240 03/06/2025  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0080091 EM021475         11000   411     5985    67300           15.00 
78073241 03/06/2025  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0080072 0198663          11000   411     5990    67300           97.75 
78073242 03/06/2025  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0080085 MB54030394       11000   208     6415    15012        1,301.92 
                                                             I0080086 MB54025537       11000   208     6415    15012           31.39 
                                                             I0080087 MB56159674       12620   227     6415    61900        3,679.68 
78073243 03/06/2025  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0079993 020225           11000   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78073244 03/06/2025  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0080111 020725           11000   209     4311    04014          140.60 
78073245 03/06/2025  A00200093Black/Hall Construction        I0080065 66226            12433   314     6211    69800       21,153.00 
78073246 03/06/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0080092 51618            11000   432     4316    65500           52.86 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          108.08 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           54.27 
                                                             I0080093 51618.           11000   352     4316    69610          160.05 
78073247 03/06/2025  A00281160BSN Sports, LLC                I0080095 928682265        12433   314     4310    64991        2,956.81 
78073248 03/06/2025  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0080097 734277           31000   423     5971    69100            4.10 
78073249 03/06/2025  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0080046 52819281RI       11000   209     4311    04013          337.31 
78073249 03/06/2025  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0080084 52820969RI       11000   209     4311    04014          591.39 
                                                             I0080114 52815971RI       11000   209     4311    04013          932.68 
78073250 03/06/2025  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0080090 0225WKCCD        33588   310     5985    69200           15.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200            7.50 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200            7.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           30.00 
78073251 03/06/2025  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0080108 3506938          11000   431     5641    65100        1,205.00 
78073252 03/06/2025  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0080060 FEB 25           12648   223     5710    60103          309.47 
78073253 03/06/2025  A00201737Duran, Diana                   I0080058 NOV 24           11000   421     5710    67200           28.50 
78073254 03/06/2025  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0080048 90197838         32000   422     4410    69400        2,101.38 
78073255 03/06/2025  A00200311Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.     I0080094 5736715          12433   314     6211    68900        1,833.32 
78073256 03/06/2025  A00350750Giacomini, Michael             I0080062 1002             11000   401     5510    67200       20,834.00 
78073257 03/06/2025  A00201160Hall Silveira, Margaret M.     I0080050 020725           12375   310     5710    69200           65.40 
78073258 03/06/2025  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0080081 488014           11000   209     4311    04012          500.92 
                                                             I0080104 490843           11000   209     4311    04100          447.85 
                                                             I0080112 490018           11000   209     4311    04012           95.33 
78073259 03/06/2025  A00201549Harper Collins Publishers      I0080088 87997240         31000   423     4110    69100          197.84 
78073260 03/06/2025  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0080075 86678347         31000   423     4310    69100           18.16 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.00 
78073261 03/06/2025  A00200693John Wiley & Sons, Inc.        I0080069 1652045          31000   423     4110    69100          672.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           81.08 
78073262 03/06/2025  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0080109 605377           11000   431     4310    69200          148.00 
78073263 03/06/2025  A00330042Lotus Bakersfield Corp.        I0080110 IN-1241298977    12755   115     5970    67100        5,065.00 
                                                             I0080115 IN-1241298983    12755   115     5970    67100        2,500.00 
78073264 03/06/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0080083 IPR4588484       31000   423     4115    69100        1,133.93 
78073265 03/06/2025  A00327120Mehoff, Karen                  I0080073 TAF-507          12755   115     5510    67100        5,000.00 
78073266 03/06/2025  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0080057 022125           11000   110     5710    66003          779.46 
78073267 03/06/2025  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0080098 5519759          31000   423     4310    69100        8,363.50 
                                                             I0080101 5487729          31000   423     4310    69100          262.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           25.09 
78073268 03/06/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080074 409024965001     11000   213     4311    10021          163.85 
                                                             I0080078 408509043001     11000   101     4310    66004           64.92 
                                                             I0080079 407741324001     39000   314     4310    64991           66.14 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800           66.14 
                                                             I0080106 409971901001     11000   205     4311    12042           54.93 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
                                                             I0080113 408869837001     11000   208     4310    15011          110.85 
78073269 03/06/2025  A00200518Pearson Education              I0080070 28239096         31000   423     4110    69100          269.97 
78073270 03/06/2025  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0080096 1088799799       31000   423     4110    69100          382.14 
78073271 03/06/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0080047 70204000         32000   422     4410    69400        2,825.69 
                                                             I0080100 43329005         31000   423     4310    69100          107.34 
78073272 03/06/2025  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0080055 PI-000012953     12000   311     5641    64200        3,600.00 
78073273 03/06/2025  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0080068 021325           11000   301     5990    64500          154.16 
78073274 03/06/2025  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0080066 58373            12569   353     5510    64600           85.00 
78073275 03/06/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080067 379921617        12679   320     4410    64900          599.96 
                                                             I0080077 379914674        33429   310     4411    69250          336.30 
                                                             I0080089 379914606        12679   320     4410    64900          481.67 
78073275 03/06/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080102 379914604        32000   422     4410    69400       11,307.81 
                                                             I0080103 379914607        32000   422     4411    69400        1,392.03 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          683.90 
                                                             I0080107 379921634        33429   310     4410    69200        1,932.23 
78073276 03/06/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080049 9690             32000   422     4310    69400          129.90 
78073277 03/06/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080056 6348             11000   401     5971    67200           99.05 
78073278 03/06/2025  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0080099 6878             31000   423     5210    69100          140.00 
78073279 03/06/2025  A00200222Taft Midway Driller            I0080082 116475           11000   431     5970    65100          159.84 
78073280 03/06/2025  A00280588Tarango, Rosa E.               I0080052 022225           12433   314     4310    69800           38.62 
78073281 03/06/2025  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0080059 022625           11000   353     7130    64600        4,227.00 
78073282 03/06/2025  A00336205TPx Communications             I0080054 184346824-0      11000   431     5840    65700          610.91 
78073283 03/06/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0080076 492364           33428   310     4310    69200           12.56 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           12.56 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           25.13 
78073284 03/06/2025  A00324752UKG INC                        I0080071 300166238        12571   411     5985    67300        7,286.27 
78073285 03/06/2025  A00200327US Air Conditioning            I0080105 7223304          11000   431     4310    65100          985.53 
78073286 03/06/2025  A00266450USBank                         I0080061 2801487          43000   000     7120    72100      185,990.63 
78073287 03/06/2025  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0080063 02/20/25         12620   227     5740    61900          743.06 
78073288 03/06/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080051 021825           12560   223     5810    09565          220.67 
78073289 03/06/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080053 022025           11000   431     5810    65700          193.09 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           35.59 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.96 
78073290 03/06/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080064 02/20/25         33428   310     5810    69200           25.29 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           25.29 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           50.58 
78073291 03/06/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080080 02-13-25         33428   310     5810    69200           19.66 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           19.66 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           39.32 
78073292 03/10/2025  A00347719Darwin, Erica L.               S0061860                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78073293 03/10/2025  A00335468Gomez, Isaac A.                S0061858                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78073294 03/10/2025  A00344445Johnson, Alyssa M.             S0061857                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78073295 03/10/2025  A00352948Malik, Umaima                  S0061856                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78073296 03/10/2025  A00343026Montoya Orduno, Sebastian      S0061862                  11000           9526                   657.50 
78073297 03/10/2025  A00352040Ruminski, Amy N.               S0061859                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78073298 03/10/2025  A00016021Salarda, Loy J.                S0061861                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78073299 03/12/2025  A00200028ACHRO/EEO Treasurer            I0080179 2025             12571   411     5710    67300        1,000.00 
                                                                                       12571   411     5710    67300        1,200.00 
78073300 03/12/2025  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0080159 0199667          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78073301 03/12/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080138 16PN-WGTN-73LY   11000   209     4310    49999          207.82 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
                                                             I0080156 197Q-JWD4-YQQ7   12477   203     6310    61200        1,201.90 
                                                             I0080172 1VH6-X9GD-6DTX   12477   203     6310    61200          311.82 
                                                             I0080182 1LGD-KW3Q-XG76   31000   423     4310    69100           29.38 
                                                             I0080183 1FJM-Q6TP-CHVP   31000   423     4318    69100           46.41 
78073302 03/12/2025  A00200043American Express               I0080131 11005022525      11000   000     7211    00000       19,237.16 
78073303 03/12/2025  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0080165 MB56928967       12620   227     6415    61900        2,119.63 
                                                             I0080166 MB56431323       12620   227     6415    61900        1,551.89 
78073304 03/12/2025  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0080167 1205015          12682   223     4311    09565        2,934.44 
78073305 03/12/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0080132 0063535598       12682   223     4311    09565        1,097.72 
                                                             I0080154 0063533910       12560   223     4311    09565          184.23 
78073306 03/12/2025  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0080146 APR 25           12560   223     5610    09565        3,800.00 
78073307 03/12/2025  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0080157 1V413658         11000   205     4311    12042          906.16 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          251.83 
78073308 03/12/2025  A00320614Bio-Key International Inc.     I0080163 022125-552       11000   113     5643    67801        8,000.00 
78073309 03/12/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0080169 51943            11000   432     4316    65100           99.45 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           82.80 
                                                             I0080170 51943.           11000   352     4316    69610          314.78 
78073310 03/12/2025  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0080134 2025-123         11000   401     5510    67200        5,775.00 
78073311 03/12/2025  A00200161CDW-G                          I0080174 AC7U67A          12620   227     6415    61900        3,050.50 
                                                             I0080175 AC61H4E          12620   227     6412    61900          362.29 
                                                             I0080188 AC8FK1W          12620   227     6415    61900        6,654.97 
78073312 03/12/2025  A00323726Central Valley Umpires Assn.   I0080139 2025057          11000   352     5750    69611       12,600.00 
78073313 03/12/2025  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0080140 175805           11000   352     5750    69610        1,859.00 
78073314 03/12/2025  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0080126 030425           12682   223     5710    60103          488.40 
78073315 03/12/2025  A00200238Department of Justice          I0080161 792743           11000   202     5985    12042           32.00 
78073315 03/12/2025  A00200238Department of Justice          I0080161 792743           11000   352     5985    08350           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           32.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           64.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           53.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           26.50 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           26.50 
78073316 03/12/2025  A00352636ESS Consultant                 I0080133 741113           11000   401     5510    67200          450.00 
78073317 03/12/2025  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0080141 11811            11000   352     5750    69610        1,590.00 
                                                             I0080142 11809            11000   352     5750    69610        2,200.00 
                                                             I0080143 11805            11000   352     5750    69610        2,000.00 
78073318 03/12/2025  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0080145 90197923         32000   422     4410    69400        1,643.44 
78073319 03/12/2025  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0080128 2025-F5L1-00002  11000   431     5830    65700       12,840.85 
78073320 03/12/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0080129 4770030225       11000   431     5840    65700           83.33 
78073321 03/12/2025  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0080149 498006           11000   209     4311    04012          111.34 
78073322 03/12/2025  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0080155 INV61204958      11000   205     4310    12042          174.64 
78073323 03/12/2025  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0080158 33406994         11000   205     4311    12042          837.20 
78073324 03/12/2025  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0080171 70545            33428   310     5632    69200           34.12 
                                                                                       33528   310     5632    69200           34.12 
                                                                                       33588   310     5632    69200           68.26 
78073325 03/12/2025  A00336291Lagmay, Romeo                  I0080137 032625           12682   223     5740    60103          520.00 
78073326 03/12/2025  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0080151 48102989         11000   205     5641    12042           39.57 
                                                             I0080152 48102989.        11000   205     5641    12042          735.22 
                                                             I0080153 48164376         11000   205     5641    12042        1,156.70 
78073327 03/12/2025  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0080125 022325           11000   202     5710    60100          898.90 
                                                             I0080127 021825           11000   202     5710    60100        1,264.29 
78073328 03/12/2025  A00353336LOS RIOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE D   I0080136 032725           12682   223     5740    60103        1,650.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
78073329 03/12/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0080181 IUS4583380       31000   423     5641    69100       20,194.00 
78073330 03/12/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080173 410051057001     12495   319     4310    61100           58.92 
                                                             I0080177 404569251001     11000   209     4310    04100          129.90 
                                                             I0080186 401999729001     33428   310     4310    69200          259.15 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          259.15 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          518.29 
78073331 03/12/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0080144 14421013         32000   422     4410    69400        1,383.04 
78073332 03/12/2025  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0080135 022325           11000   401     5430    67200          340.00 
78073333 03/12/2025  A00018310Reynolds, David S.             I0080124 030425           11000   209     5643    19111           73.25 
78073334 03/12/2025  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0080123 PI-000013140     12000   311     5641    64200        6,525.00 
                                                             I0080168 PI-000013004     12000   311     5641    64200        4,350.00 
78073335 03/12/2025  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0080176 012425           12560   223     4310    09565           35.98 
78073336 03/12/2025  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0080184 MAR 25           11000   411     3410    67300          455.35 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,419.43 
78073337 03/12/2025  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0080185 FEB 25           11000   411     3410    67300          455.35 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,410.75 
78073338 03/12/2025  A00200400Stinson's                      I0080160 321981-0         11000   421     4318    67704        1,861.47 
78073339 03/12/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080147 379921615        32000   422     4410    69400        9,304.86 
                                                             I0080148 379921618        32000   422     4411    69400        1,128.22 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          885.01 
78073340 03/12/2025  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0080116 032225           35000   360     6412    67701           29.53 
                                                             I0080117 03/22/25         39000   314     5840    64991          243.86 
                                                             I0080118 03-22-25         12676   351     5840    64900          147.65 
                                                             I0080119 03.22.25         12679   320     6412    64900           71.50 
                                                             I0080120 3/22/25          11000   431     5840    65100          108.72 
78073341 03/12/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080150 8512             12620   227     4310    61900          782.31 
78073342 03/12/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080178 5245             12000   303     5950    64300           46.70 
78073343 03/12/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080180 6712             11000   210     4310    13052           37.89 
78073344 03/12/2025           Cancelled Check 
78073345 03/12/2025  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0080162 6877             11000   110     5210    66003          475.00 
78073346 03/12/2025  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0080130 0000969726095    31000   423     5940    67705          629.83 
78073347 03/12/2025  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0080122 050525           12620   227     5740    61900          540.00 
78073348 03/12/2025  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0080164 2791             12433   314     4311    69800           60.00 
78073349 03/18/2025  A002000164Imprint                       I0080212 13450830         31000   423     4310    69100        1,295.23 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          102.52 
                                                             I0080213 13450830.        31000   423     4310    69100        1,458.24 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78073350 03/18/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0080215 29290            35827   357     4310    69700          112.58 
                                                             I0080238 29321            35819   357     4310    69700           92.03 
78073351 03/18/2025  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0079805 FEB 25           11000   412     3350    59100       22,870.23 
                                                             I0080192 APR 25           11000   412     3350    59100       21,436.45 
78073352 03/18/2025  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0080224 EM021630         12571   411     5985    67300           15.00 
78073353 03/18/2025  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0080233 177689022825     39000   314     4311    64991          119.78 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          119.78 
                                                             I0080234 17768902/28/25   12433   314     4310    69800          175.52 
                                                             I0080255 177691022825     32000   422     4410    69400          385.68 
78073354 03/18/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080211 ITXH-T3T9-TQGF   31000   423     4110    69100           75.82 
                                                             I0080221 1XQ3-RRTG-HNQG   11000   110     4310    66003          190.43 
                                                             I0080240 1R69-FWFR-F9J3   12477   203     6310    61200          119.50 
                                                             I0080241 1J9C-CPK1-3G9T   12679   320     4310    64900          736.14 
                                                                                       12679   320     4310    64900          483.70 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       12679   320     4410    64900            0.00 
                                                                                       12679   320     5970    64900           39.90 
78073354 03/18/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080253 17J7-DRQW-9CYJ   12477   203     6310    61200           53.30 
                                                             I0080264 1QMD-V6L3-6WC7   12679   320     4410    64900        1,022.92 
                                                             I0080271 1FJQ-LWRF-6MJH   11000   357     4318    69700          258.20 
78073355 03/18/2025  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0080236 2066360453       11000   113     5644    67801        1,463.64 
78073356 03/18/2025  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0080189 030225           11000   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78073357 03/18/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0080216 FEB 25           11000   435     5860    65190           40.00 
                                                             I0080217 FEB.  25         11000   435     5860    65192           60.00 
                                                             I0080218 FEB '25          11000   431     5860    65100          530.00 
                                                             I0080222 FEB.  '25        39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78073358 03/18/2025  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0080256 022825           11000   401     5970    67200          954.86 
78073359 03/18/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0080232 0091695477       12560   223     4311    09565          109.08 
                                                             I0080269 0063541026       12560   223     4311    09565          260.75 
78073360 03/18/2025  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0080198 030725           11000   209     4311    04014          316.81 
78073361 03/18/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0080252 51944            39000   314     4316    64991           60.55 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           60.55 
78073362 03/18/2025  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0080196 52800218RI       11000   209     4311    04014           93.99 
78073363 03/18/2025  A00311324CWDL, CPAs                     I0080226 6329             11000   421     5420    67200        5,200.00 
78073364 03/18/2025  A00200236Demco                          I0080223 7609706          12477   203     4310    61200          129.92 
78073365 03/18/2025  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0080231 APR 25           39000   314     5610    64991        1,854.55 
78073366 03/18/2025  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0080267 10944            11000   352     5750    69610        2,400.00 
                                                             I0080268 10947            11000   352     5750    69610        2,000.00 
78073367 03/18/2025  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0080204 8-791-32373      11000   202     5950    60100           95.99 
                                                             I0080207 8-784-57890      11000   411     5940    67300           70.59 
                                                                                       11000   401     5940    67705           39.29 
78073368 03/18/2025  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0080242 3113516          11000   209     4311    19051        3,099.71 
78073369 03/18/2025  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0080230 APR 25           39000   314     5610    64991        2,181.82 
78073370 03/18/2025  A00336148Hernandez, Jovanni J.          I0080206 030625           12433   314     5710    69800           36.00 
78073371 03/18/2025  A00289785Jimmy's Crane Service, Inc.    I0080243 24-11374         11000   434     5632    65100          307.50 
78073372 03/18/2025  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0080245 318081           11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 
78073373 03/18/2025  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0080191 030225           11000   113     5710    67801        1,641.55 
78073374 03/18/2025  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0080262 12736            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78073375 03/18/2025  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0080228 03182025         11000   110     5430    66003       15,000.00 
78073376 03/18/2025  A00258702Martinson, Larry               I0080235 0123024A         31000   423     4310    69100          257.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.00 
78073377 03/18/2025  A00213701MCM Group                      I0080261 537058           31000   423     4310    69100        1,487.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          104.09 
78073378 03/18/2025  A00283088Mitchell, David T.             I0080197 031125           11000   209     5645    17018          119.88 
78073379 03/18/2025  A00347557OES INC                        I0080227 121381           11000   352     6414    69610        4,970.82 
78073380 03/18/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080247 406407686001.    11000   401     4310    67200           42.60 
78073381 03/18/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080200 030225           11000   431     5820    65700          945.07 
78073382 03/18/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080208 022825           12560   223     5830    09565          725.17 
78073383 03/18/2025  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0080225 INV00069773      12571   411     5985    67300          370.00 
78073384 03/18/2025  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0080229 APR 25           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78073385 03/18/2025  A00348767Redd, Brett                    I0080190 030325           11000   113     5710    67801        1,774.42 
78073386 03/18/2025  A00273618Redrock Software Corp.         I0080248 994487           12495   319     5643    61900        3,739.00 
78073387 03/18/2025  A00335830Salty's BBQ & Catering INC     I0080246 050125           12910   301     4410    64900        1,469.49 
78073388 03/18/2025  A00203295Santa Barbara City College     I0080270 2025             12000   303     5710    64300        1,700.00 
                                                                                       12000   303     5730    64300        4,250.00 
 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
78073389 03/18/2025  A00255612Simon & Schuster, Inc.         I0080237 036992806        31000   423     4110    69100           98.89 
78073390 03/18/2025  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0080194 PI-000013193     12000   311     5641    64200        6,675.00 
78073391 03/18/2025  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0080254 022125           12560   223     4310    09565           39.97 
78073392 03/18/2025  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0080263 58663            12569   353     5510    64600        2,160.00 
78073393 03/18/2025  A00330155Strautman, James A.            I0080257 250206           11000   115     5510    67100        7,500.00 
                                                             I0080258 250304           11000   115     5510    67100        7,500.00 
78073394 03/18/2025  A00341133Student Senate for Californi   I0080199 TAFT GA25        72000   354     5710    69600        4,200.00 
78073395 03/18/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080259 379932217        32000   422     4410    69400       13,540.24 
                                                             I0080260 379932218        32000   422     4411    69400        2,441.59 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,183.97 
78073396 03/18/2025  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0080205 02-19-25         12676   351     5840    64900          147.70 
78073397 03/18/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080249 5148             12000   303     7607    73200          897.36 
78073398 03/18/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080251 6809             12433   314     4310    69800           56.25 
78073399 03/18/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080265 8985             11000   352     4311    69610           48.71 
78073400 03/18/2025  A00335524TimelyMD                       I0080239 INV1734          12655   351     5641    64400       94,500.00 
78073401 03/18/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0080214 492183           11000   431     4310    69200           34.47 
                                                             I0080219 492475           12433   314     6412    69800          205.17 
                                                             I0080220 491886           11000   431     4310    65100           49.01 
78073402 03/18/2025  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0080195 551120892        12560   223     5612    60103          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.78 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.78 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.19 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.19 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.19 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.19 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.59 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.59 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.59 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          110.10 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.48 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          110.15 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.78 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.19 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.19 
78073402 03/18/2025  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0080195 551120892        11000   302     5612    63100           61.19 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.19 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.78 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.78 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.61 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           56.05 
78073403 03/18/2025  A00210209ULINE                          I0080250 189514547        31000   423     4321    69100          552.09 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           88.94 
78073404 03/18/2025  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0080193 APR 25           11000   412     3350    59100       29,611.50 
78073405 03/18/2025  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0080244 99189489-00      11000   431     4312    65100        3,415.10 
78073406 03/18/2025  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0080202 6107378667       11000   357     5840    69700          142.66 
78073407 03/18/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080209 022725           11000   435     5810    65191           44.65 
78073408 03/18/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080210 02/27/25         11000   431     5810    65700        1,509.11 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          278.19 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           30.91 
78073409 03/18/2025  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0080266 0080650292       31000   423     4321    69100           51.56 
78073410 03/18/2025  A00200360Westec                         I0080201 29111            11450   204     5641    09543       37,642.50 
78073411 03/18/2025  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0080203 70171            39000   314     5850    64991           79.55 
78073412 03/19/2025  A00335846Blanco, David M.               S0061871                  11000           9526                   100.99 
78073413 03/19/2025  A00335186Dichoson, Ronnie R.            S0061873                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78073414 03/19/2025  A00335184Espinosa, Angel J.             S0061863                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78073415 03/19/2025  A00316311Garcia, Brittini X.            S0061865                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78073416 03/19/2025  A00336313Horton, Kahree                 S0061864                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78073417 03/19/2025  A00342467King, Olivia T.                S0061869                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78073418 03/19/2025  A00315000Mendoza, Remijio               S0061867                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073419 03/19/2025  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0061868                  11000           9526                   873.35 
78073420 03/19/2025  A00348624Myers, Lauren E.               S0061866                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78073421 03/19/2025  A00340395Velasco-Roque, Luz E.          S0061872                  11000           9526                   112.99 
78073422 03/19/2025  A00344129Wilson, Faith J.               S0061870                  11000           9526                   387.35 
78073423 03/25/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0080355 29360            11000   431     4310    65100           77.94 
78073424 03/25/2025  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0080347 EM021827         12571   411     5985    67300           15.00 
                                                             I0080348 EM021827.        33528   310     5985    69200           19.80 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           19.80 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           20.40 
78073424 03/25/2025  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0080353 EM021692         33528   310     5980    69200          179.49 
                                                                                       33588   310     5980    69200          179.48 
78073425 03/25/2025  A00335691Acosta, Marlene                I0080279 030225           12551   353     5710    64600        1,513.28 
78073426 03/25/2025  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0080343 0200705          11000   411     5990    67300           97.75 
78073427 03/25/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080304 1K1C-VRMC-VKVH   12000   303     7605    73200          146.90 
                                                             I0080305 14QQ-6CVC-7XCL   12000   303     7605    73200           95.53 
                                                             I0080306 1P1T-GNDQ-4GVN   12000   303     7605    73200          482.74 
                                                             I0080311 1H61-PX49-3QV7   11000   352     4318    69610           74.63 
                                                             I0080340 1J77-YT7N-JJKX   11000   302     4310    63100           18.22 
                                                             I0080341 1JX9-PPKY-4KWY   11000   302     4310    63100           56.96 
                                                             I0080350 1K1C-JMKM-K9QH   12679   320     4310    64900           30.23 
                                                                                       12679   320     4410    64900            0.00 
                                                                                       12679   320     5970    64900            2.49 
                                                             I0080351 1K6M-HPNT-4KP3   35000   360     6412    67701            9.30 
                                                                                       11000   411     4310    67300           60.21 
                                                             I0080352 1D9R-P11L-4473   12477   203     6310    61200          387.99 
78073428 03/25/2025  A00200044American General Media         I0080346 511-79           12755   115     5970    67100        1,400.00 
78073429 03/25/2025  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0080303 1V442412         11000   205     4312    12042        1,560.32 
                                                             I0080349 1V529909         11000   205     4311    12042           59.49 
78073430 03/25/2025  A00353855Blackburn, Mark                I0080357 031225           12571   411     5985    67300        1,561.63 
78073431 03/25/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0080324 52253            39000   314     4316    64991           63.89 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           63.89 
78073432 03/25/2025  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0080302 12855            12000   303     4323    64300          232.98 
                                                                                       12916   321     4323    64900          232.98 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
78073433 03/25/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0080274 58782            39000   314     5850    64991            9.11 
78073434 03/25/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0080297 58786            11000   431     5850    65700          137.50 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            2.81 
78073435 03/25/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0080298 58780            11000   431     5850    65700        1,845.43 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           37.66 
78073436 03/25/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0080299 58781            11000   431     5850    65700            8.98 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            0.18 
78073437 03/25/2025  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0080354 626336           11000   432     4312    65100          240.14 
78073438 03/25/2025  A00351500DJ KAOS & Entertainment        I0080288 001              12620   227     5511    61900          100.00 
                                                             I0080289 002              12620   227     5511    61900          100.00 
78073439 03/25/2025  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0080322 117              12560   223     5875    09565          600.00 
78073440 03/25/2025  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0080326 90198013         32000   422     4410    69400          389.64 
78073441 03/25/2025  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0080323 SIN009784        11000   113     5510    67801        3,230.00 
78073442 03/25/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0080300 5703030725       11000   431     5840    65700          191.49 
78073443 03/25/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0080301 5734031025       11000   431     5840    65700           60.92 
78073444 03/25/2025  A00317357Garcia, Amber M.               I0080278 030225           12551   353     5710    64600        2,286.56 
78073445 03/25/2025  A00274675Guevara, Cinthya G.            I0080291 FEB 25           12676   351     5710    64900          283.50 
78073446 03/25/2025  A00242940ICM Distributing Company, In   I0080339 1905010          31000   423     4310    69100          211.08 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           25.68 
78073447 03/25/2025  A00328075Jensen, Amber N.               I0080277 030225           12551   353     5710    64600          453.00 
78073448 03/25/2025  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0080325 502683           11000   421     5911    67200          693.00 
78073449 03/25/2025  A00213701MCM Group                      I0080312 536988           31000   423     4310    69100          438.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           30.69 
78073450 03/25/2025  A00200594NCIAC                          I0080290 2025             11000   301     5210    64500          100.00 
78073451 03/25/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080273 410443002001     11000   209     4310    17017           61.41 
                                                             I0080313 412315775001     12000   353     4310    64600        3,001.00 
                                                             I0080319 413602661001     11000   411     4310    67300           56.23 
                                                             I0080331 411130370001     11000   401     4310    67200          259.79 
                                                             I0080332 414111521001     11000   213     4311    10021           46.97 
                                                             I0080333 412275589001     11000   211     4310    49999           60.74 
                                                             I0080334 410249898001     11000   209     4310    17016           22.83 
                                                             I0080342 412204894001     12682   223     4310    60103          190.63 
78073452 03/25/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080283 031125           11000   435     5830    65191           34.02 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191           16.15 
78073453 03/25/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080284 030725           11000   435     5830    65192          239.01 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           75.72 
78073454 03/25/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080285 031325           33428   310     5820    69200          170.17 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          170.17 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          340.32 
78073455 03/25/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080286 03/13/25         11000   431     5830    65700       27,419.81 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        2,902.23 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          322.47 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,217.93 
78073455 03/25/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080286 03/13/25         33528   310     5830    69200        1,217.93 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        2,435.85 
78073456 03/25/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080292 031225           35827   357     5820    69700        1,454.91 
78073457 03/25/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080293 03/11/25         11000   431     5820    65700        8,413.61 
78073458 03/25/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080294 03-11-25         11000   431     5820    65700        3,308.37 
78073459 03/25/2025  A00342456Rosales Tree & Lawn Services   I0080314 MAR 25           11000   435     5633    65192          600.00 
                                                             I0080315 MAR.  25         11000   435     5633    65191          200.00 
 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
78073460 03/25/2025  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0080327 3284             11000   431     5632    65700          395.00 
                                                             I0080328 3284.            39000   314     5632    64991          195.00 
                                                             I0080329 .3284            12560   223     5632    09565          140.00 
78073461 03/25/2025  A00261588Smith, Terri L.                I0080275 031325           11000   211     5710    49999          447.27 
78073462 03/25/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080317 379929484        33429   310     4411    69250          451.40 
                                                             I0080318 379929485        33429   310     4410    69200        2,941.27 
                                                             I0080344 379941821        32000   422     4410    69400       11,266.70 
                                                             I0080345 379939596        32000   422     4411    69400        2,189.38 
78073462 03/25/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080345 379939596        32000   422     4411    69400          924.50 
78073463 03/25/2025  A00200423Taft City School District      I0080330 25-84            11000   432     4312    67703          100.90 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           82.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703          170.68 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          410.00 
78073464 03/25/2025  A00200425Taft College                   I0080320 030625           31000   423     7130    69100          540.00 
78073465 03/25/2025  A00200425Taft College                   I0080321 030525           31000   423     7130    69100          240.00 
78073466 03/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080308 9672             12433   314     5970    69800          704.67 
78073467 03/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080309 9672.            12433   314     5970    69800        1,429.00 
78073468 03/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080310 5663             12433   314     5970    69800          215.42 
78073469 03/25/2025  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0080287 030725           11000   353     7130    64600        1,806.00 
78073470 03/25/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0080316 492814           33428   310     4310    69200           36.26 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           36.26 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           72.50 
                                                             I0080335 492664           11000   431     4310    65100          124.18 
                                                             I0080336 492583           11000   435     4310    65192            4.64 
                                                                                       11000   431     5633    65500           44.56 
78073470 03/25/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0080337 492875           12682   223     5631    12042           72.79 
                                                             I0080338 492914           11000   431     4310    65100           10.81 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           40.56 
                                                             I0080356 492344           11000   434     4310    65100           36.97 
78073471 03/25/2025  A00339918Walt Disney Travel Co., LLC    I0080281 78098            12620   227     5740    61900        2,485.00 
78073472 03/25/2025  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0080307 02282025-A       12603   125     7410    73100       83,306.52 
78073473 03/25/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080282 031425           12560   223     5810    09565          216.65 
78073474 03/25/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080295 031325           11000   435     5810    65192           92.26 
78073475 03/25/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080296 03/13/25         11000   431     5810    65700          167.26 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           30.83 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.43 
78073476 03/25/2025  A00200360Westec                         I0080280 29123            11450   204     5641    09543       37,642.50 
78073477 03/25/2025  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0080272 70177            11000   431     5850    65700        6,083.69 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           95.60 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          541.71 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          141.96 
78073478 03/25/2025  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0080276 103082341        11000   432     4316    67703        3,709.23 
78073479 03/26/2025  A00341748Aboud, Christine S.            S0061907                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073480 03/26/2025  A00344375Alexander, Jasmine M.          S0061875                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073481 03/26/2025  A00319941Alshami, Rashida S.            S0061999                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073482 03/26/2025  A00333842Alvarado Sebresos, Merrell A   S0062025                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78073483 03/26/2025  A00341376Alvarez, Andrea                S0061903                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073484 03/26/2025  A00344434Arias, Andrew J.               S0061877                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78073485 03/26/2025  A00334216Ashmore, Blake A.              S0061942                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073486 03/26/2025  A00330665Ayala, Lisa M.                 S0062023                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073487 03/26/2025  A00328739Bartolomei, Gina E.            S0062026                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
78073488 03/26/2025  A00331748Barton, Collin J.              S0061927                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78073489 03/26/2025  A00337532Bautista-Gutierrez, Alberto    S0062027                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073490 03/26/2025  A00336440Beilby, Carter A.              S0061961                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073491 03/26/2025  A00343507Benavides, Sherlyn             S0061918                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073492 03/26/2025  A00335261Benitez Maltez, Kenya A.       S0061949                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073493 03/26/2025  A00319792Bennett, Krista I.             S0062028                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073494 03/26/2025  A00345062Bojorquez, Daisy A.            S0061878                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073495 03/26/2025  A00323709Borrecco, Cadence I.           S0062029                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073496 03/26/2025  A00328174Bouchard, Mackenzie            S0062009                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073497 03/26/2025  A00338541Branquinho, Payton R.          S0061969                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073498 03/26/2025  A00340412Brennan, Tara E.               S0061885                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073499 03/26/2025  A00326574Brogdon, Kenidee M.            S0062005                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073500 03/26/2025  A00342262Browden, C'Erra A.             S0061910                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073501 03/26/2025  A00279198Brown, Terry M.                S0062030                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073502 03/26/2025  A00341403Bugarin, Valerie E.            S0061904                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78073503 03/26/2025  A00337136Camaddo, Christina M.          S0061964                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073504 03/26/2025  A00342842Canteno Del Castillo, Natali   S0061915                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073505 03/26/2025  A00201295Caples, Marlo L.               S0061980                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073506 03/26/2025  A00339485Carabantes, Daisy              S0062031                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073507 03/26/2025  A00331816Carmona Quiroz, Lionel         S0062061                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073508 03/26/2025  A00335693Carranza, Dulcemaria           S0061952                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073509 03/26/2025  A00329394Carranza Tena, Daniela         S0062016                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073510 03/26/2025  A00330960Carrillo, Alondra              S0062024                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78073511 03/26/2025  A00341201Carrillo, Nayeli               S0061897                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073512 03/26/2025  A00333126Carrillo Gonzalez, Emily A.    S0061934                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073513 03/26/2025  A00339040Cassel, Kilah N.               S0062032                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073514 03/26/2025  A00336298Castillo, Stephany L.          S0061957                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073515 03/26/2025  A00334564Castro, Jose M.                S0061944                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073516 03/26/2025  A00298525Celedon, Priscilla N.          S0061986                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073517 03/26/2025  A00335839Cervantes, Brittany            S0062033                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073518 03/26/2025  A00328514Cisneros, Monica               S0062011                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073519 03/26/2025  A00334649Claunch, Avery V.              S0061946                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073520 03/26/2025  A00344047Cordero, Julianna M.           S0061925                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073521 03/26/2025  A00339154Coreas, Ashley N.              S0061976                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073522 03/26/2025  A00313184Corona, Lorena                 S0061992                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073523 03/26/2025  A00327212Crawford, Kiara S.             S0062006                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073524 03/26/2025  A00338180Cruz, Ashley                   S0061968                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073525 03/26/2025  A00336317Cuevas, Ximena M.              S0061958                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073526 03/26/2025  A00342887Dahna, Lily A.                 S0062062                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073527 03/26/2025  A00340571Davila, Melissa E.             S0061888                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78073528 03/26/2025  A00337275Davis, Rylee G.                S0061965                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073529 03/26/2025  A00278561de Leon, Hector D.             S0061983                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073530 03/26/2025  A00329688Desina, Joel                   S0062017                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073531 03/26/2025  A00342900Douglas, Darnesha M.           S0061916                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073532 03/26/2025  A00340560Duran Bravo, Carina I.         S0062034                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073533 03/26/2025  A00341197Edwards, Jonathan D.           S0061896                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073534 03/26/2025  A00285861Enciso, Araceli                S0061984                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073535 03/26/2025  A00335184Espinosa, Angel J.             S0061948                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073536 03/26/2025  A00343470Espinoza, Jacqueline M.        S0061917                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073537 03/26/2025  A00330551Espinoza, Ramon E.             S0062022                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073538 03/26/2025  A00333164Espinoza Campos, Ingrid        S0061935                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
78073539 03/26/2025  A00323645Estrada, Mia E.                S0062035                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78073540 03/26/2025  A00327988Eveland-Rea, Olivia            S0062008                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073541 03/26/2025  A00335901Evertse, Adalyn E.             S0061954                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073542 03/26/2025  A00323702Farewell, Julia R.             S0062071                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073543 03/26/2025  A00338652Faulconer, Lauren M.           S0061970                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073544 03/26/2025  A00343653Figueroa, Joanne               S0061920                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073545 03/26/2025  A00341261Friesen, Mason D.              S0061900                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073546 03/26/2025  A00321726Garcia, Andrea M.              S0062002                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073547 03/26/2025  A00335633Garcia, Jesus                  S0061951                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073548 03/26/2025  A00337531Garcia, Valery A.              S0062036                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073549 03/26/2025  A00339041Garcia Figueroa, Ashley D.     S0061975                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073550 03/26/2025  A00328503Garcia Flores, Hernan          S0062010                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073551 03/26/2025  A00332207Garcia Nunez, Valeria          S0061930                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073552 03/26/2025  A00335878Gatlin, Jenna L.               S0061953                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073553 03/26/2025  A00342199Gonzalez, Emelee L.            S0062037                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073554 03/26/2025  A00334999Gonzalez, Giselle F.           S0062064                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073555 03/26/2025  A00315022Gonzalez, Sandra C.            S0061995                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073556 03/26/2025  A00336163Gonzalez De La Llata, Belle    S0062063                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073557 03/26/2025  A00332210Gonzalez Gonzalez, Anayeli     S0061931                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073558 03/26/2025  A00328720Gonzalez Ramirez, Ashley A.    S0062014                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073559 03/26/2025  A00314626Grande Mendoza, Leilani A.     S0061993                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073560 03/26/2025  A00340758Gray, Nadine R.                S0061892                  11000           9526                   343.57 
78073561 03/26/2025  A00339949Grossini, Carlee R.            S0061883                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073562 03/26/2025  A00323735Guzman, Natalia                S0062004                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073563 03/26/2025  A00335172Guzman-vaca, Daniel            S0062038                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073564 03/26/2025  A00334229Hacker, Rebekah S.             S0061943                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073565 03/26/2025  A00339807Hall, Micah J.                 S0061882                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073566 03/26/2025  A00300312Hampton, Nicholas E.           S0062039                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073567 03/26/2025  A00342533Hay, Vanessa P.                S0061913                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073568 03/26/2025  A00338164Hayat, Zainab                  S0061967                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073569 03/26/2025  A00339967Heraldez, Abbygail J.          S0062040                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073570 03/26/2025  A00335120Hernandez, Alam E.             S0061947                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073571 03/26/2025  A00340283Hernandez, Jose F.             S0061884                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073572 03/26/2025  A00343734Hillis, Brody B.               S0061921                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073573 03/26/2025  A00340454Holbert, Tyler C.              S0062041                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073574 03/26/2025  A00343922Holefield, Mickensie N.        S0061922                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073575 03/26/2025  A00333730Hoskins, Chardae O.            S0061938                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073576 03/26/2025  A00342574Hurd, Stardela D.              S0061914                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78073577 03/26/2025  A00339802Kavanagh, Steffanie L.         S0061881                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073578 03/26/2025  A00340059Kincaid, Wendy B.              S0062042                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073579 03/26/2025  A00332871Kinnick, Zachary D.            S0061933                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78073580 03/26/2025  A00342279Kliem, Leah                    S0061911                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073581 03/26/2025  A00321022Krier, Gabrielle E.            S0062001                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073582 03/26/2025  A00340468Lee, Commie R.                 S0061886                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073583 03/26/2025  A00344203Lee, Derrick D.                S0061874                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073584 03/26/2025  A00337939Lopez, Ana K.                  S0062043                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073585 03/26/2025  A00339545Lopez, Anneca L.               S0062044                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073586 03/26/2025  A00336925Lopez, Dylan R.                S0061963                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78073587 03/26/2025  A00309945Lopez, Judith                  S0061991                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073588 03/26/2025  A00279212Lopez, Maria I.                S0062045                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073589 03/26/2025  A00338530Lozano, Cassandra U.           S0062046                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
78073590 03/26/2025  A00309783Lujan, Alexis B.               S0061990                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073591 03/26/2025  A00320028Machuca, Jasmine               S0062000                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073592 03/26/2025  A00327799Madrigal, Gabriel              S0062007                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073593 03/26/2025  A00318592Magana Diaz, Kenia Y.          S0061998                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073594 03/26/2025  A00340281Martinez, Dayana E.            S0062047                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073595 03/26/2025  A00340752Martinez, Gabriela A.          S0061891                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073596 03/26/2025  A00336442Martinez, Mercedes             S0061962                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073597 03/26/2025  A00341548Martinez, Sophia I.            S0061905                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073598 03/26/2025  A00331828Mawad, Roy R.                  S0061929                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073599 03/26/2025  A00106855McKinney, Sara J.              S0061979                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073600 03/26/2025  A00341140Meacham, Stacy L.              S0061894                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073601 03/26/2025  A00343596Medina, Yissel                 S0061919                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073602 03/26/2025  A00332320Mejia, Melanie S.              S0061932                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073603 03/26/2025  A00261025Melton, Bailey C.              S0061981                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073604 03/26/2025  A00336053Mendez, Valerie                S0061956                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073605 03/26/2025  A00315000Mendoza, Remijio               S0061994                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073606 03/26/2025  A00275173Mesa, Sabrina                  S0061982                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073607 03/26/2025  A00342219Metas, Jillian E.              S0061909                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073608 03/26/2025  A00297621Molina, Jacqueline I.          S0061985                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073609 03/26/2025  A00330097Moore, Katelynn R.             S0062048                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073610 03/26/2025  A00343935Moreno, Itzel                  S0061923                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073611 03/26/2025  A00341192Moreno-Kendrick, Ethan J.      S0061895                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073612 03/26/2025  A00328721Moyer, Whitney F.              S0062015                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073613 03/26/2025  A00317761Mullens, Madison M.            S0061996                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073614 03/26/2025  A00334634Nava, Leslie                   S0061945                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073615 03/26/2025  A00340509Nesheiwat, Vivian I.           S0061887                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073616 03/26/2025  A00323708Nicolas Gonzalez, Lorena       S0062049                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073617 03/26/2025  A00341205Nwankwo, Patrick C.            S0061898                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78073618 03/26/2025  A00338153Ojeda, Leslie                  S0061966                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073619 03/26/2025  A00341579Olayo, Nathalia                S0062050                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073620 03/26/2025  A00278378Oliva, Breanna J.              S0062051                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073621 03/26/2025  A00341760Ortiz, Santiago                S0061908                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073622 03/26/2025  A00339790Owens, Jadyn L.                S0061880                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073623 03/26/2025  A00328681Pablo, Nidia                   S0062013                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073624 03/26/2025  A00328602Palacios Ramirez, Wendy I.     S0062012                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073625 03/26/2025  A00345416Patino, Mariana G.             S0061879                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073626 03/26/2025  A00341098Pelayo, Lacie A.               S0061893                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073627 03/26/2025  A00333301Pelton, Chaz R.                S0061936                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073628 03/26/2025  A00338671Pena, Danielle N.              S0061972                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073629 03/26/2025  A00319741Pena Lopez, Dianey             S0062065                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073630 03/26/2025  A00320760Pence, Nadalie I.              S0062052                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073631 03/26/2025  A00038728Perea, Margot R.               S0062053                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073632 03/26/2025  A00340676Pimentel Ramirez, Marco        S0061890                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78073633 03/26/2025  A00340697Pina, Alejandro E.             S0062054                  11000           9526                    64.25 
78073634 03/26/2025  A00323630Pulido, Jaclyn F.              S0062066                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073635 03/26/2025  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0062021                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073636 03/26/2025  A00339423Rea, Gabriel E.                S0062055                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073637 03/26/2025  A00328405Reyes, Benjamin D.             S0062067                  11000           9526                   661.45 
78073638 03/26/2025  A00342266Rivas, Vanessa                 S0062056                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073639 03/26/2025  A00329787Roberts, Roman M.              S0062018                  11000           9526                   116.00 
78073640 03/26/2025  A00331926Rodriguez, Ashley              S0062057                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
78073641 03/26/2025  A00339142Rodriguez, Vannia              S0062068                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073642 03/26/2025  A00340553Rodriguez Campos, Jaquelyn     S0062058                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073643 03/26/2025  A00340543Rodriguez Campos, Joselyn      S0062059                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073644 03/26/2025  A00335501Rojas, Emily E.                S0061950                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073645 03/26/2025  A00336429Rolin, Andrew C.               S0061960                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073646 03/26/2025  A00043694Rubano, Angelo                 S0061978                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073647 03/26/2025  A00334168Ryan, Nicole M.                S0061941                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073648 03/26/2025  A00318351Sanchez, Christopher E.        S0061997                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073649 03/26/2025  A00341366Sanchez, Isabella M.           S0061902                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073650 03/26/2025  A00336392Sandoval, Natasha L.           S0061959                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073651 03/26/2025  A00341235Santiago, Jonathan E.          S0061899                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073652 03/26/2025  A00290097Santillian Morales, Elizabet   S0062060                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073653 03/26/2025  A00339385Segura, Christopher J.         S0061977                  11000           9526                   536.45 
78073654 03/26/2025  A00341270Sekhon, Dupinder K.            S0061901                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78073655 03/26/2025  A00340682Sifuentes, Ariana              S0062069                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073656 03/26/2025  A00331811Silva Garcia, Priscila         S0061928                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073657 03/26/2025  A00333976Stark, Hunter C.               S0061940                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073658 03/26/2025  A00340658Starr, Sophia L.               S0061889                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073659 03/26/2025  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0061989                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073660 03/26/2025  A00342516Tovar, Ariana E.               S0061912                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073661 03/26/2025  A00344404Ursery, Madison J.             S0061876                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073662 03/26/2025  A00321739Usrey, Noah M.                 S0062003                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073663 03/26/2025  A00330129Valadez, Sabrina               S0062020                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073664 03/26/2025  A00333372Vasquez, Jose D.               S0061937                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073665 03/26/2025  A00298566Velasco, Katherine S.          S0061987                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073666 03/26/2025  A00341704Villegas, Carlos E.            S0061906                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073667 03/26/2025  A00301865Watkins, Nicholas O.           S0061988                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78073668 03/26/2025  A00329933White, Kira R.                 S0062019                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073669 03/26/2025  A00338670White, Sabrina S.              S0061971                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073670 03/26/2025  A00343018Whitmire, Jasmine M.           S0062070                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073671 03/26/2025  A00338988Wilson, Kameron T.             S0061974                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073672 03/26/2025  A00344042Witcher, Grace A.              S0061924                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073673 03/26/2025  A00335955Wright Barrera, Alyssa Y.      S0061955                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073674 03/26/2025  A00333876Wuethrich, Jenna S.            S0061939                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073675 03/26/2025  A00344187Ybarra, Serena G.              S0061926                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073676 03/26/2025  A00338787Zamora Galeno, Sara            S0061973                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78073677 03/28/2025  A002000164Imprint                       I0080434 13545832         31000   423     4310    69100          913.95 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           77.77 
78073678 03/28/2025  A00248932Abtech Technologies, Inc.      I0080430 MF03030-IN       11000   113     5643    67801       11,881.00 
78073679 03/28/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080359 1W6Q-KYQC-T4QD   11000   113     4310    67801           69.22 
                                                             I0080360 1T9T-G4K3-RWJR   11000   113     4310    67801           41.36 
                                                             I0080380 1HX4-3639-GL3R   12909   351     4310    64900          595.52 
                                                             I0080390 1R1J-MXF7-DF7M   12679   320     4410    64900          276.71 
                                                             I0080391 1P47-YWDD-CVVC   31000   423     4318    69100          168.89 
                                                             I0080404 1HJT-9YXT-QDK3   31000   423     4310    69100          130.34 
                                                             I0080419 1MJ1-NFKQ-6RGG   12477   203     6310    61200           41.46 
                                                             I0080420 1YTC-LGPK-6XQ7   12477   203     6310    61200           35.82 
                                                             I0080421 199K-DKQH-C3QX   11000   358     4310    62100          163.90 
                                                             I0080422 1WRR-6YGV-FCWF   12477   203     6310    61200          560.73 
78073679 03/28/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080423 1VJJ-KW3M-DNPN   12477   203     6310    61200          347.19 
                                                             I0080424 1THR-6L6V-F1CM   12477   203     6310    61200        1,193.68 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
                                                             I0080429 1KM6-MGQ6-FPKN   12681   223     4310    09565          699.43 
                                                             I0080431 1RQH-LDHQ-6DCG   11000   431     4310    65100          165.49 
                                                             I0080432 1TJ3-N9PP-FP49   12620   227     4310    61900           25.23 
78073680 03/28/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0080409 FEB 2025         12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78073681 03/28/2025  A00341387Avila, Dayanara                I0080372 032025           12000   303     7606    73200          100.99 
78073682 03/28/2025  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0080362 1V540944         11000   205     4311    12042          112.54 
                                                             I0080363 1V536647         11000   205     4311    12042          154.65 
                                                             I0080377 1V536868         11000   205     4311    12042        1,549.53 
                                                             I0080395 1V516053         11000   205     4311    12042          261.24 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          311.18 
78073683 03/28/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0080413 52252            11000   432     4316    65100          266.52 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          277.85 
                                                             I0080414 52252.           11000   352     4316    69610          248.47 
78073684 03/28/2025  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0080378 737264           31000   423     5971    69100            4.17 
78073685 03/28/2025  A00200388Capital Industrial Medical S   I0080433 110133           32000   422     4310    69400           50.79 
78073686 03/28/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0080375 58787            31000   423     5850    69100           61.65 
78073687 03/28/2025  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0080365 48549            11000   431     5850    65500           81.44 
78073688 03/28/2025  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0080381 11815            11000   352     5750    69610        2,400.00 
                                                             I0080389 12111            11000   352     5750    69610        2,800.00 
78073689 03/28/2025  A00200311Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.     I0080383 5804387          35815   314     4310    69700           72.09 
                                                             I0080415 SC654400         12433   314     6211    68900           27.50 
78073690 03/28/2025  A00317357Garcia, Amber M.               I0080368 031225           12573   353     4410    64600           88.05 
                                                             I0080369 022525           12573   353     4410    64600          106.36 
78073691 03/28/2025  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0080374 509951           11000   209     4311    04012           74.99 
                                                             I0080402 498807           11000   209     4311    04100          309.56 
                                                             I0080403 511418           11000   209     4311    04012          220.19 
78073692 03/28/2025  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0080386 37929510         11000   205     4311    12042        2,423.45 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          281.26 
78073693 03/28/2025  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0080436 87054724         31000   423     4310    69100          120.89 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.00 
78073694 03/28/2025  A00343044Ken W Smith Construction, In   I0080426 430-0001 PAY RE  12924   223     6221    12030        8,680.89 
78073695 03/28/2025  A00271337Kern Machinery Inc.            I0080427 101-1230295      41400   000     6221    71002        4,384.52 
78073696 03/28/2025  A00336291Lagmay, Romeo                  I0080367 021525           11000   352     5750    69616           99.90 
78073697 03/28/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0080373 47-5480454       31000   423     4110    69100        1,298.45 
                                                             I0080437 IPR4596177       31000   423     4115    69100        3,914.95 
78073698 03/28/2025  A00327120Mehoff, Karen                  I0080411 TAF-508          12755   115     5510    67100        5,000.00 
78073699 03/28/2025  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0080388 5601309          31000   423     4310    69100        2,130.15 
78073700 03/28/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080394 404093130001     31000   423     4321    69100          126.32 
                                                             I0080416 412316626001     11000   209     4310    04013          197.68 
78073701 03/28/2025  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0080364 031425           11000   210     5710    49999          773.36 
78073702 03/28/2025  A00200505OT Cookhouse & Saloon          I0080398 21-ATL-225       12433   314     5516    69800          374.20 
78073703 03/28/2025  A00200518Pearson Education              I0080379 28333253         31000   423     4110    69100          269.97 
78073704 03/28/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0080410 61661433         32000   422     4410    69400        1,195.85 
78073705 03/28/2025  A00085924Reynolds, Joy N.               I0080371 031825           11000   209     4310    17017           45.94 
78073706 03/28/2025  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0080382 2425-58          11000   352     5510    69610          500.00 
78073707 03/28/2025  A00344530SMASHDISCOUNT                  I0080361 SALE/37332       31000   423     4310    69100          128.39 
78073708 03/28/2025  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0080366 PI-000013284     12000   311     5641    64200        5,475.00 
78073709 03/28/2025  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0080435 031325           11000   301     5990    64500           98.77 
78073710 03/28/2025  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0080396 R-00581586       31000   423     5880    69100          263.76 
78073711 03/28/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080358 379954000        12679   320     4410    64900          658.68 
                                                             I0080401 379946753        12679   320     4410    64900          491.83 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -25 through 31- March-25 FY 24-25 
                                                             I0080405 379946752        32000   422     4410    69400        6,215.06 
                                                             I0080406 379946754        32000   422     4411    69400        1,074.51 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          466.54 
                                                             I0080417 379949244        32000   422     4410    69400        4,279.14 
                                                             I0080418 379949245        32000   422     4411    69400          711.64 
78073712 03/28/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080392 9872             12433   314     4310    69800            4.29 
78073713 03/28/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080399 6923             12433   314     5970    69800          692.80 
78073714 03/28/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080400 3849             11000   352     4318    69610           31.37 
78073715 03/28/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080425 6976             39000   314     5990    64991           37.89 
78073716 03/28/2025  A00256341Terminix Commercial            I0080384 457119348        33428   310     5860    69200           49.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           49.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200           99.50 
78073717 03/28/2025  A00327973The UPS Store                  I0080428 10005TF          11000   401     5985    70999            2.50 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    67200           11.25 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    71005            8.75 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100            1.25 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    69400            1.25 
78073718 03/28/2025  A00202770Townsend, Terry D.             I0080407 0009             11000   411     5510    67300        1,050.00 
                                                             I0080408 0009.            11000   202     5510    60100        1,125.00 
78073719 03/28/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0080385 492668           12682   223     4311    09565           62.75 
                                                             I0080387 493158           33428   310     4310    69200           17.03 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           17.03 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           34.06 
78073720 03/28/2025  A00324752UKG INC                        I0080412 300181385        12571   411     5985    67300        7,047.04 
78073721 03/28/2025  A00312920Vital Source                   I0080393 VST-11479-R-FEB  31000   423     4110    69100          565.10 
78073722 03/28/2025  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0080376 FEB 25           11000   421     5710    67200          117.60 
78073723 03/28/2025  A00250711White, Alexcia R.              I0080370 050625           12000   303     5730    64300          472.00 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2025 through 31-March-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
BYOUNG         03/01/2025 A00200134  Canon Financial Services, In P0066549    02/26/2025 02/26/2025           $4,500.00     
               03/10/2025 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0066570    03/04/2025 03/04/2025           $4,900.00     
                          A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0066562    03/03/2025 03/03/2025           $6,000.00     
               03/12/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066608    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $500.00     
               03/14/2025 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0066655    03/14/2025 03/14/2025             $928.14     
               03/20/2025 A00237174  Allikas, Krystal Anne.       P0066604    03/10/2025 03/10/2025           $1,809.92     
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0066635    03/11/2025 03/11/2025              $53.00     
               03/24/2025 A00248932  Abtech Technologies, Inc.    P0066629    03/11/2025 03/11/2025          $11,881.00   
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0066630    03/11/2025 03/11/2025          $10,280.00     
               03/26/2025 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0066722    03/24/2025 03/24/2025           $1,281.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $42,133.56 
 
DDURAN         03/03/2025 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0066470    02/12/2025 02/12/2025             $810.96     
                                                                  P0066490    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $579.88   
                          A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0066542    02/26/2025 02/26/2025              $50.00     
                                                                  P0066543    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $100.00     
                                                                  P0066544    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $315.00     
                          A00018310  Reynolds, David S.           P0066551    02/27/2025 02/27/2025              $77.23   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066529    02/25/2025 02/25/2025             $438.79     
                                                                  P0066533    02/26/2025 02/26/2025              $68.50     
                                                                  P0066550    02/27/2025 02/27/2025              $58.43     
                          A00234659  Cahoon, Nathan Earl.         P0066563    03/03/2025 03/03/2025             $173.60     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0066546    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $415.00     
               03/05/2025 A00063469  White, Billy D.              P0066572    03/04/2025 03/04/2025             $772.40     
                          A00017852  Eveland, Michael W.          P0066573    03/04/2025 03/04/2025             $772.40     
                          A00018310  Reynolds, David S.           P0066569    03/04/2025 03/04/2025             $150.00     
                          A00088730  Gregory, Jeremy T.           P0066576    03/04/2025 03/04/2025             $772.40     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0066579    03/04/2025 03/04/2025           $1,756.78     
                          A00258029  Orrin, Kathryn               P0066571    03/04/2025 03/04/2025             $772.40     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0066574    03/04/2025 03/04/2025             $772.40     
               03/11/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066623    03/10/2025 03/10/2025              $93.20     
                                                                  P0066624    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $151.31     
               03/20/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066710    03/20/2025 03/20/2025           $2,493.71     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066606    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $136.13     
                          A00202770  Townsend, Terry D.           P0066637    03/11/2025 03/11/2025           $3,500.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066688    03/18/2025 03/18/2025             $146.84     
                          A00202770  Townsend, Terry D.           P0066646    03/13/2025 03/13/2025           $1,050.00   
                          A00085924  Reynolds, Joy N.             P0066644    03/13/2025 03/13/2025              $50.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066648    03/13/2025 03/13/2025              $63.72     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066685    03/18/2025 03/18/2025             $100.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2025 through 31-March-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
                          A00202913  Getty, Shelley M.            P0066681    03/17/2025 03/17/2025             $119.88     
                                                                  P0066686    03/18/2025 03/18/2025             $194.60     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066689    03/18/2025 03/18/2025              $50.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066700    03/19/2025 03/19/2025             $153.44     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066690    03/18/2025 03/18/2025              $37.89     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066687    03/18/2025 03/18/2025              $61.40   
               03/21/2025 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0066707    03/20/2025 03/20/2025              $65.38     
               03/26/2025 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0066727    03/25/2025 03/25/2025             $750.00     
               03/27/2025 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0066709    03/20/2025 03/20/2025           $1,626.67     
                          A00353691  Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc.     P0066742    03/26/2025 03/26/2025           $4,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $23,700.34 
 
DMONTOYA       03/03/2025 A00337933  Sorenson Communications, LLC P0066464    02/11/2025 02/11/2025          $75,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $75,000.00 
 
DNAVARRO       03/11/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066565    03/03/2025 03/03/2025              $88.77     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $88.77 
 
DRIOS          03/03/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066532    02/25/2025 02/25/2025             $692.80   
               03/05/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066578    03/04/2025 03/04/2025           $3,000.00     
               03/20/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066645    03/13/2025 03/13/2025             $500.00     
                          A00336148  Hernandez, Jovanni Jose.     P0066697    03/19/2025 03/19/2025             $100.00     
                          A00046103  Romero, Megan M.             P0066665    03/17/2025 03/17/2025             $139.00     
                                                                  P0066674    03/17/2025 03/17/2025              $20.00     
                          A00200840  Ambrose, Brooke L.           P0066678    03/17/2025 03/17/2025              $20.00   
                          A00201586  Dodson, John                 P0066676    03/17/2025 03/17/2025              $20.00   
                          A00203038  Garcia, Eloisa               P0066666    03/17/2025 03/17/2025             $104.00     
                                                                  P0066675    03/17/2025 03/17/2025              $20.00     
                          A00336148  Hernandez, Jovanni Jose.     P0066677    03/17/2025 03/17/2025              $20.00     
               03/24/2025 A00336148  Hernandez, Jovanni Jose.     P0066723    03/24/2025 03/24/2025             $250.00     
               03/31/2025 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0066754    03/31/2025 03/31/2025             $115.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,000.80 
 
DVOHNOUT       03/26/2025 A00200153  CCCCIO                       P0066739    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $675.00     
                          A00200763  Martinez, Maria              P0066733    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $159.60     
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0066734    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $984.92     
                          A00354118  Bormann, Gregory             P0066740    03/26/2025 03/26/2025           $1,742.85     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2025 through 31-March-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
               03/31/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066759    03/31/2025 03/31/2025              $94.06     
                          A00354118  Bormann, Gregory             P0066764    03/31/2025 03/31/2025             $700.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,356.43 
 
GRUIZ          03/03/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066530    02/25/2025 02/25/2025           $3,000.00     
                          A00335830  Salty's BBQ & Catering INC   P0066564    03/03/2025 03/03/2025           $1,469.49   
               03/05/2025 A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0066531    02/25/2025 02/25/2025             $125.00     
               03/06/2025 A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0066365    01/28/2025 01/28/2025           $1,000.00     
               03/11/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066594    03/06/2025 03/06/2025           $3,602.30     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0066601    03/06/2025 03/06/2025           $5,000.00     
                          A00323702  Farewell, Julia Rose.        P0066617    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $339.20     
                          A00323735  Guzman, Natalia              P0066616    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $339.20     
                          A00341133  Student Senate for Californi P0066600    03/06/2025 03/06/2025           $4,200.00   
                          A00327988  Eveland-Rea, Olivia          P0066621    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $167.00     
                          A00333324  Robles, Luz                  P0066620    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $167.00     
                          A00333368  Uribe, Mariana J.            P0066615    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $167.00     
                          A00334411  Cuevas, Jay J.               P0066613    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $167.00     
                          A00336094  Acosta, Saul A.              P0066614    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $167.00     
                          A00340286  Benites Vasquez, Luis Enriqu P0066622    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $167.00     
                          A00341731  Gonzalez de la Llata, Bellar P0066619    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $167.00     
               03/20/2025 A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0066642    03/12/2025 03/12/2025           $4,734.13     
               03/21/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066626    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $535.84     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066706    03/20/2025 03/20/2025           $2,000.00     
               03/26/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066743    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $552.08     
               03/27/2025 A00354244  Mariachi Mi Ciudad           P0066747    03/27/2025 03/27/2025           $1,750.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $29,816.24 
 
JWHITE         03/05/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066552    02/27/2025 02/27/2025              $75.50   
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0066478    02/13/2025 02/13/2025              $15.00   
               03/11/2025 A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0066596    03/06/2025 03/06/2025             $635.00     
                                                                  P0066599    03/06/2025 03/06/2025             $405.00     
                          A00201225  White, Jessica R.            P0066595    03/06/2025 03/06/2025             $831.00     
                                                                  P0066598    03/06/2025 03/06/2025             $391.00     
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0066609    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $358.97   
               03/19/2025 A00353556  Maxient LLC                  P0066696    03/19/2025 03/19/2025          $10,000.00     
                          A00327973  The UPS Store                P0066693    03/19/2025 03/19/2025              $25.00   
               03/20/2025 A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0066627    03/11/2025 03/11/2025              $60.00   
               03/27/2025 A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0066748    03/27/2025 03/27/2025             $700.00     
               03/31/2025 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0066758    03/31/2025 03/31/2025              $96.00  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2025 through 31-March-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0066761    03/31/2025 03/31/2025             $407.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $13,999.47 
 
KSTEARMAN      03/06/2025 A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0066592    03/06/2025 03/06/2025             $100.00     
               03/11/2025 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0066590    03/06/2025 03/06/2025           $4,350.00     
               03/14/2025 A00304876  Ingram Book Group LLC        P0066640    03/12/2025 03/12/2025           $1,150.00     
               03/25/2025 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0066721    03/24/2025 03/24/2025           $2,650.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,250.00 
 
LMURPHY        03/03/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066525    02/25/2025 02/25/2025              $82.92   
                          A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0066538    02/26/2025 02/26/2025          $26,506.00     
                          A00336291  Lagmay, Romeo                P0066553    02/27/2025 02/27/2025             $124.00     
                                                                  P0066554    02/27/2025 02/27/2025             $520.00   
                          A00353336  LOS RIOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE D P0066556    02/27/2025 02/27/2025           $1,650.00   
               03/11/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066581    03/05/2025 03/05/2025              $33.96   
                          A00336291  Lagmay, Romeo                P0066589    03/05/2025 03/05/2025              $86.22   
               03/19/2025 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0066698    03/19/2025 03/19/2025             $744.00     
                                                                  P0066701    03/19/2025 03/19/2025             $833.00     
               03/20/2025 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0066636    03/11/2025 03/11/2025              $44.00     
                          A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0066650    03/13/2025 03/13/2025              $25.30     
                          A00337089  HOWIES HOCKEY, INC.          P0066664    03/17/2025 03/17/2025             $298.34     
               03/24/2025 A00344817  VIA ADVENTURES, INC.         P0066718    03/24/2025 03/24/2025           $5,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $35,947.74 
 
LWHITE         03/05/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066547    02/26/2025 02/26/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0066477    02/13/2025 02/13/2025           $1,012.00     
                          A00201174  Crestline Specialties Co., I P0066575    03/04/2025 03/04/2025           $3,500.00     
                          A00250711  White, Alexcia R.            P0066256    01/07/2025 01/17/2025             $531.00   
                                                                  P0066358    01/27/2025 01/27/2025              $84.00     
                                                                  P0066476    02/13/2025 02/13/2025           $1,052.00     
               03/19/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066420    02/04/2025 02/04/2025             $158.17     
               03/20/2025 A00250711  White, Alexcia R.            P0066647    03/13/2025 03/21/2025             $472.00   
                                                                  P0066651    03/13/2025 03/13/2025              $71.00     
                                                                  P0066656    03/14/2025 03/14/2025              $75.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,955.17 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2025 through 31-March-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
MALVAREZ       03/03/2025 A00351500  DJ KAOS & Entertainment      P0066567    03/03/2025 03/03/2025             $100.00   
                                                                  P0066568    03/03/2025 03/03/2025             $100.00   
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0066557    02/27/2025 02/27/2025             $147.00     
               03/20/2025 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0066663    03/17/2025 03/17/2025           $5,243.89     
                          A00334993  MatterHackers, Inc.          P0066679    03/17/2025 03/17/2025             $553.62     
               03/21/2025 A00222771  Academic Senate for Communit P0066704    03/20/2025 03/20/2025           $6,000.00     
                          A00354094  Omega Visuals                P0066708    03/20/2025 03/20/2025           $9,850.75     
               03/24/2025 A00273618  Redrock Software Corp.       P0066719    03/24/2025 03/24/2025           $1,220.00     
                          A00339371  Alvarez, Maximiliano         P0066720    03/24/2025 03/24/2025              $36.00     
               03/25/2025 A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0066728    03/25/2025 03/25/2025           $2,000.00     
                                                                  P0066729    03/25/2025 03/25/2025             $406.60     
                                                                  P0066730    03/25/2025 03/25/2025              $60.00     
               03/26/2025 A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0066737    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $338.53     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $26,056.39 
 
MBLANCO        03/03/2025 A00317357  Garcia, Amber Marie.         P0066518    02/24/2025 02/24/2025             $100.00   
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066561    02/28/2025 02/28/2025           $4,227.00   
               03/06/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066591    03/06/2025 03/06/2025             $908.43     
               03/11/2025 A00317357  Garcia, Amber Marie.         P0066618    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $100.00   
               03/17/2025 A00200594  NCIAC                        P0066658    03/14/2025 03/14/2025             $100.00   
                          A00211181  Bill Nelson Media Group      P0066661    03/14/2025 03/14/2025           $4,800.00     
               03/18/2025 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0066673    03/17/2025 03/17/2025             $450.00     
               03/20/2025 A00200795  NASFAA                       P0066699    03/19/2025 03/19/2025           $2,561.00     
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066659    03/14/2025 03/14/2025           $1,806.00   
               03/25/2025 A00062076  Barnachia, Kristy L.         P0066724    03/25/2025 03/25/2025             $110.58     
               03/26/2025 A00200108  Broadcast Music, Inc.        P0066726    03/25/2025 03/25/2025           $1,055.21     
               03/28/2025 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066750    03/28/2025 03/28/2025           $1,277.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,495.22 
 
MMATTHEWS      03/03/2025 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066548    02/26/2025 03/03/2025           $2,704.68   
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066536    02/26/2025 03/03/2025           $1,351.90     
               03/05/2025 A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066560    02/28/2025 03/05/2025             $572.36   
               03/20/2025 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066632    03/11/2025 03/14/2025           $1,319.89     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066631    03/11/2025 03/14/2025           $1,662.07   
                                                                  P0066633    03/11/2025 03/14/2025             $154.65   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066643    03/13/2025 03/17/2025             $111.25     
               03/25/2025 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066732    03/25/2025 03/28/2025           $1,016.61  
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2025 through 31-March-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066731    03/25/2025 03/28/2025           $1,077.10     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,970.51 
 
MPAYNE         03/03/2025 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0066519    02/24/2025 02/24/2025             $174.64   
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0066521    02/24/2025 02/24/2025           $7,000.00     
               03/11/2025 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0066602    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $400.00     
               03/20/2025 A00040528  Gardner, Gina LeeAnn.        P0066639    03/12/2025 03/12/2025           $2,399.16     
               03/24/2025 A00200042  American Dental Association  P0066716    03/24/2025 03/24/2025           $2,150.00     
               03/26/2025 A00200122  Calif.   Dept.    of   HealthP0066738    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $236.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $12,359.80 
 
MSANCHEZ       03/05/2025 A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0066283    01/10/2025 06/27/2025              $75.00     
                                                                  P0066284    01/10/2025 06/27/2025             $750.00     
               03/11/2025 A00203295  Santa Barbara City College   P0066282    01/10/2025 06/27/2025           $5,950.00   
               03/17/2025 A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0066667    03/17/2025 06/30/2025              $75.00     
               03/20/2025 A00341387  Avila, Dayanara              P0066657    03/14/2025 03/31/2025             $100.99   
                          A00200467  Cotto, Apolonia              P0066671    03/17/2025 06/30/2025              $75.00     
                          A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0066670    03/17/2025 06/30/2025              $75.00     
               03/21/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066711    03/21/2025 03/31/2025          $60,000.00     
               03/31/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066756    03/31/2025 06/30/2025             $363.25     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $67,464.24 
 
MSILVEIRA      03/03/2025 A00201160  Hall Silveira, Margaret M.   P0066545    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $140.00   
                          A00292936  Albertson's Safeway LLC      P0066566    03/03/2025 03/03/2025             $500.00     
               03/20/2025 A00210209  ULINE                        P0066638    03/11/2025 03/11/2025             $997.80     
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0066652    03/13/2025 03/13/2025             $761.44     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066660    03/14/2025 03/14/2025           $1,667.27     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,066.51 
 
MTOFTE         03/20/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066684    03/18/2025 03/18/2025          $10,000.00     
               03/31/2025 A00264391  YBP Library Services         P0066755    03/31/2025 03/31/2025               $8.39     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,008.39 
 
 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2025 through 31-March-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
NFIGUEROA      03/04/2025 A00311324  CWDL, CPAs                   P0066558    02/27/2025 02/27/2025           $5,200.00   
               03/10/2025 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0066625    03/10/2025 03/10/2025           $1,625.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,825.00 
 
SGOMEZ         03/03/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066527    02/25/2025 02/25/2025              $34.47   
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0066475    02/13/2025 02/13/2025             $148.00   
                          A00289785  Jimmy's Crane Service, Inc.  P0066559    02/28/2025 02/28/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00353254  Andrew Love-Backflow Testing P0066555    02/27/2025 02/27/2025           $2,210.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066526    02/25/2025 02/25/2025             $205.17   
                          A00200311  Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.   P0066539    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $120.00     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0066541    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $136.50   
               03/04/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066577    03/04/2025 03/04/2025             $250.00     
               03/06/2025 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0066584    03/05/2025 03/05/2025              $77.94   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066585    03/05/2025 03/05/2025             $124.18   
                                                                  P0066586    03/05/2025 03/05/2025              $49.20   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066583    03/05/2025 03/05/2025              $70.00     
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0066588    03/05/2025 03/05/2025             $240.30   
               03/07/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066587    03/05/2025 03/05/2025              $36.97   
                          A00271337  Kern Machinery Inc.          P0066597    03/06/2025 03/06/2025           $4,384.53   
               03/11/2025 A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0066603    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $675.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066611    03/10/2025 03/10/2025              $72.79   
                                                                  P0066612    03/10/2025 03/10/2025              $51.37   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0066605    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $763.58   
                          A00265309  Daikin Applied               P0066607    03/10/2025 03/10/2025          $11,065.00     
               03/14/2025 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0066641    03/12/2025 03/12/2025           $3,337.92     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066654    03/14/2025 03/14/2025             $112.97     
               03/18/2025 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0066669    03/17/2025 03/17/2025             $701.93     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0066672    03/17/2025 03/17/2025             $524.16     
                          A00329149  WEX Bank                     P0066683    03/18/2025 03/18/2025           $3,709.23   
               03/20/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066702    03/20/2025 03/20/2025             $704.33     
                          A00349909  Sign Solutions of California P0066634    03/11/2025 03/11/2025          $37,489.18     
               03/21/2025 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0066703    03/20/2025 03/20/2025              $42.22     
               03/24/2025 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0066713    03/24/2025 03/24/2025         $153,000.00     
                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0066715    03/24/2025 03/24/2025              $12.99     
               03/26/2025 A00200066  Bacsco                       P0066735    03/26/2025 03/26/2025           $4,032.54     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066736    03/26/2025 03/26/2025              $21.63     
                          A00284319  Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga P0066725    03/25/2025 03/25/2025              $50.00     
                          A00353254  Andrew Love-Backflow Testing P0066714    03/24/2025 03/24/2025             $880.35     
               03/27/2025 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0066746    03/27/2025 03/27/2025              $32.48     
               03/28/2025 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0066745    03/27/2025 03/27/2025             $502.28  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2025 through 31-March-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
               03/31/2025 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0066752    03/31/2025 03/31/2025             $476.30     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $227,345.51 
 
TBLANCO        03/04/2025 A00200043  American Express             P0066540    02/26/2025 02/26/2025          $19,237.16   
               03/06/2025 A00069875  Blanco, Trudi L.             P0066582    03/05/2025 03/05/2025             $648.18     
               03/11/2025 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0066610    03/10/2025 03/10/2025              $95.99   
                          A00200360  Westec                       P0066628    03/11/2025 03/11/2025          $37,642.50   
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0066580    03/05/2025 03/05/2025             $109.88   
               03/18/2025 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0066691 0  03/18/2025 03/18/2025           $4,785.60  
               03/19/2025 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0066691 1  03/18/2025 03/18/2025          -$4,307.04     
                                                                  P0066691    03/18/2025 03/18/2025             $478.56     
               03/20/2025 A00200360  Westec                       P0066680    03/17/2025 03/17/2025          $37,642.50   
                          A00269441  Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ru P0066705    03/20/2025 03/20/2025          $13,500.00     
               03/25/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066692    03/19/2025 03/19/2025              $71.67     
               03/28/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066741    03/26/2025 03/26/2025           $4,756.98     
               03/31/2025 A00200043  American Express             P0066757    03/31/2025 03/31/2025          $31,906.96     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066760    03/31/2025 03/31/2025          $61,293.75     
                                                                  P0066762    03/31/2025 03/31/2025           $1,992.42     
                                                                  P0066763    03/31/2025 03/31/2025           $1,284.38     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $210,660.93 
 
THOLDER        03/25/2025 A00327810  Minuteman Press Panorama Cit P0066712    03/21/2025 03/21/2025             $621.65     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $621.65 
 
TROWDEN        03/20/2025 A00353855  Blackburn, Mark              P0066649    03/13/2025 03/13/2025           $1,561.63   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,561.63 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

April 9, 2025

A. Academic Employment

1. Faculty Development Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Not to Exceed Effective Date

2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date

a. Abbott, Amar Faculty Extra Duty CAPP $90.50/hour 3/13/2025
b. Bogle, Darcy Extra Duty: AB 1705 Counseling and Placement Lead $6,000.00 3/26/2025
c. Davis, Terry Faculty Extra Duty (COR Revisions): Energy Technology $90.50/hour 3/26/2025
d. Davis, Terry Faculty Extra Duty (COR Revisions): Occu. Safety and Health $90.50/hour 3/12/2025
e. Devine, William Faculty Extra Duty: AB928 - Coord. Single General Ed and ADT $90.50/hour 3/26/2025
f. Golling, Leigh Extra Duty: ZTC Acceleration-Comm. OER Content Devel. & Curating $6,000.00 3/26/2025
g. Jacobi, Victoria Faculty Extra Duty CAPP $90.50/hour 3/13/2025
h. Lidgett, Nick Faculty Extra Duty (COR Creation): Emergency Medical Responder $90.50/hour 3/10/2025
i. Lidgett, Nick Faculty Extra Duty (COR Creation): Emergency Medical Technician $90.50/hour 3/10/2025
j. Murguia, Salvador Extra Duty: ZTC Implementation- Sociology OER Content Devel. $6,000.00 3/26/2025
k. Murguia, Salvador Faculty Extra Duty CAPP $90.50/hour 3/13/2025
l. Reed, Nyoka Extra Duty: ZTC Acceleration-Studio Art AA-T $6,000.00 3/26/2025

m. Rodenhauser, Deborah Extra Duty: ZTC Acceleration-Studio Art AA-T $6,000.00 3/26/2025
n. Sicari, Chad Faculty Extra Duty (COR Revisions): Occu. Safety and Health $90.50/hour 3/10/2025

3. Faculty and Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Amason, Anna-Christina Adjunct Faculty - Biology $80.68 3/6/2025

4. Coaching Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

April 9, 2025

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. Force, Amber CDC Associate Teacher 5/A 62.5% $19.48 3/24/2025
b. Lopez, Anneca Substitute Associate Teacher 5/A NA $18.48 3/4/2025
c. Schuyler, Warren Lead Evening Custodian 16/F 100.0% $29.77 3/3/2025
d. Trent, Kathryn Temporary Admissions & Records Technician I 16/A NA $23.33 4/7/2025
e. Wade, Disa Temporary Admissions & Records Technician I 16/A NA $23.33 4/7/2025

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Bormann, Gregory Interim Vice President of Instruction 26/5 100.0% $17,058.67 3/31/2025
b. Gardner, Gina Director of Dental Hygiene 19/3 100.0% $11,208.67 4/1/2025

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Allikas, Krystal Sr. Equity Data Specialist - Reorg 10/2 100.0% $6881.17/monthly 4/1/2025

1. Classified

2. Administration

3. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

April 9, 2025

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date
a. Davis, Cheryl Child Development Center Teacher Yes 5/1/2025
b. Eigenauer, John Professor of Philosophy Yes 5/31/2025

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Norris, William Bookstore Manager Yes 6/2/2025

Item Name Position Status Effective Date

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 28,451,850 28,451,850 25,716,309 0 2,735,541
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,360,025 3,322,810 0 5,037,215
8900 Other Financing Sources 0 0 261 0 -261

36,811,775$             36,811,875$             29,039,380$             -$              7,772,495$               Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
 



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,767,887 11,606,806 7,839,381 0 3,767,425
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,141,066 7,322,194 4,723,184 0 2,599,010
3000 Employee Benefits 10,658,488 10,594,551 6,749,416 37,112 3,808,023
4000 Supplies and Materials 502,002 494,898 234,212 52,799 207,887
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,156,591 5,210,111 2,907,684 557,069 1,745,357
6000 Capital Outlay 567,107 564,582 67,890 30,221 466,472
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 39,209 52,190 19,601
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 108,528 26 1,012,377

37,025,072$          37,025,072$          22,669,503$          729,417$             13,626,152$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2024-2025

For the Month Ending March 31, 2025



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78073275 03/06/2025 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Open PO for food only 11,307.81
78073256 03/06/2025 Michael  Giacomini Consultant Fees for January-June 2025 20,834.00
78073245 03/06/2025 Black/Hall Construction Black Hall Construction - Auto Door Openers Proj. 21,153.00
78073286 03/06/2025 USBank USBank - COP Debt Payment 24/25 Nov/May 185,990.63
78073312 03/12/2025 Central Valley Umpires Assn. Baseball Umpire Fees Spring 2025 12,600.00
78073319 03/12/2025 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC Fore Front Power - Solar Energy 12,840.85
78073302 03/12/2025 American Express February 2025 AMEX Charges 19,237.16
78073329 03/12/2025 MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc. Annual Software Support Fees 20,194.00
78073395 03/18/2025 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Open PO for food only 13,540.24
78073375 03/18/2025 Lozano Smith, LLP Open retainer for Lozano Smith 15,000.00
78073351 03/18/2025 AARP Health Care Options 2024-25 AARP  District Paid Retiree Health Supplem 21,436.45
78073351 03/18/2025 AARP Health Care Options 2024-25 AARP  District Paid Retiree Health Supplem 22,870.23
78073404 03/18/2025 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2024-25 District Paid Retiree Supp RX Plan 29,611.50
78073410 03/18/2025 Westec Invoice #29111-Contract 10 FTE's 37,642.50
78073400 03/18/2025 TimelyMD Renewal 24-25 Gold Package 94,500.00
78073462 03/25/2025 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Open PO for food only 11,266.70
78073455 03/25/2025 P. G. & E. P.G.E - District 24/25 Electric Charges 35,516.22
78073476 03/25/2025 Westec Invoice #29123 10 FTE's 37,642.50
78073472 03/25/2025 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2024-25 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 83,306.52
78073678 03/28/2025 Abtech Technologies, Inc. Abtech Hard and Soft Maint Renewal 25-26 11,881.00

718,371.31

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of March 2025



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of March 31, 2025

Mar 31, 25

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 116,288.14

ASO Safe1 - Savings 144.10

Total Checking/Savings 116,432.24

Total Current Assets 116,432.24

TOTAL ASSETS 116,432.24

Restricted Funds

ASO General - Operating 27,446.46

Athletics 10,991.78

Baseball Club 1,578.73

Best Buddies 5,020.63

Circle K Club 332.00

Cougar Pride Club 1,236.37

DH Class of 2025 1,746.13

DH Class of 2026 1,563.36

DH Club General 554.04

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 88.65

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Soccer Club - Mens 5,852.58

Soccer Club - Womens 5,326.83

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 563.07

STEM 1,323.31

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 28,831.27

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,052.35

Women's Basketball Club 7,398.30

Total Restricted Funds 116,432.24































































Travel Period: 03/01/25-03/31/25

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Roth, Rebecca CDTC Advisory Committee Orange County, CA 3/6/2025 3/7/2025 -$                   12/6/2024
Bandy, Kanoe 3C2A Annual Convention Sacramento, CA 3/24/2025 3/28/2025 2,049.80$          1/15/2025
Sundgren, Lori Building Bridges Conference Bakersfield, CA 3/28/2025 3/28/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Daugherty, Devin Policy Summit 2025 Sacramento, CA 3/4/2025 3/5/2025 1,076.11$          1/21/2025
Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly Master Plan for Developmental Services Sacramento, CA 3/11/2025 3/14/2025 -$                   1/31/2025
Daley, Pearl 3C4A Annual Convention Sacramento, CA 3/24/2025 3/27/2025 1,559.29$          2/7/2025
Minor, Leslie CCLC CEO Symposium Monterey, CA 3/12/2025 3/15/2025 2,238.84$          2/7/2025
Garcia, Amber CCC All Director's/CCCSFAAA Conference Monterey, CA 3/3/2025 3/6/2025 3,293.20$          2/7/2025
Jensen, Amber Financial Aid 101 CCCSFAAA Monterey, CA 3/3/2025 3/6/2025 1,341.00$          2/7/2025
Acosta, Marlene Financial Aid Wellness - CCCSFAAA Conference Monterey, CA 3/3/2025 3/6/2025 2,235.30$          2/7/2025
Valadez, Jose CCAMD MESA Directors Summit Long Beach, CA 3/5/2025 3/7/2025 1,623.57$          2/10/2025
Sundgren, Lori So CA Writing Center Assoc Conf Point Loma, CA 3/21/2025 3/23/2025 775.89$             2/10/2025
Redd, Brett CISOA Conference Burlingame, CA 3/3/2025 3/3/2025 1,880.40$          2/12/2025
Li, Xiaohong Tech Summit CTO Cert Program Class Burlingame, CA 3/2/2025 3/6/2025 1,771.53$          2/12/2025
Smith, Terri CCL Deans and Directors Meeting Sacramento, CA 3/13/2025 3/14/2025 523.27$             2/20/2025
Lagmay, Romeo Conference Coaches Meeting Rancho Cucamonga, CA 3/14/2025 3/15/2025 -$                   2/26/2025
Lytle, Steve Field Trip Wind Wolves 3/11/2025 3/11/2025 37.10$               2/26/2025
White, Lexi CSU Channel Islands Field Trip Channel Islands, CA 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 59.00$               2/26/2025
Oja, Michelle Spring Regional Curriculum Meeting Merced, CA 3/14/2025 3/16/2025 810.96$             2/26/2025
Berry, Wendy Field Trip Wind Wolves 3/17/2025 3/17/2025 100.00$             2/26/2025
Roth, Rebecca CDTC Advisory Committee Mission Viejo, CA 3/6/2025 3/7/2025 -$                   2/26/2025
May, James Wallace Creek at San Andreas Fault San Andreas Fault 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 50.00$               3/5/2025
Cahoon, Nathan CVHEC Conference Fresno, CA 3/28/2025 3/28/2025 173.60$             3/5/2025
Sundgren, Lori Central Valley Higher Ed Consortium Fresno, CA 3/28/2025 3/28/2025 147.00$             3/5/2025
Hernandez, Jovanni Transition Resource Fair for Outreach Rancho Cucamonga, CA 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 36.00$               3/5/2025
Maiocco, Vince Durango High School Baseball Tournament Las Vegas, NV 3/17/2025 3/19/2025 -$                   3/5/2025
Dodson, John Bakersfield Jobs Fest 2025 Bakersfield, CA 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 -$                   3/14/2025
Roth, Rebecca UPK Advisory Meeting Virtual 3/11/2025 3/11/2025 -$                   3/14/2025
Lagmay, Romeo Leadership Conference Sacramento, CA 3/26/2025 3/28/2025 3,414.34$          3/14/2025
Li, Xioahong CCCCO Vision-Aligned Reporting 2025 Convening San Jose, CA 3/20/2025 3/21/2025 53.00$               3/20/2025
Oja, Michelle Trans Day of Visibility Bakersfield, CA 3/29/2025 3/29/2025 56.38$               3/20/2025
Bandy, Kanoe CVC Board of Directors Meeting Visalia, CA 3/19/2025 3/19/2025 44.00$               3/25/2025
Minor, Leslie CVC Board of Directors Meeting Visalia, CA 3/19/2025 3/19/2025 -$                   3/25/2025
Getty, Shelley CVHEC Math 1705 Meeting Fresno, CA 3/28/2025 3/28/2025 194.60$             3/25/2025
Almanza, Ivan Lennox - HVAC Freon Training Bakersfield, CA 3/19/2025 3/19/2025 -$                   3/25/2025

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. 2025.4.9 Regular Meeting Agenda
	10.A. 3-12-25 Special Minutes
	10.B. 3-12-25 Minutes
	11.A. PGE Lighting Financing
	11.B. 2nd TCFA Grievance Process
	11.C. 1st BP Revisions
	12.A. ADT CalGETC AB 1111
	12.B. Course Revisions
	12.C. Dist Learning Courses
	12.D. Course Inactivation
	12.E. TIL Residence Hall Fees
	12.F. ACCJC Annual Update and Fiscal Report
	12.G. Notice Release A00101632
	12.H. Notice of Release A00200467
	12.I. Notice of Release A00256927
	12.J. Futuris OPEB Authorization
	12.K. Student Trustee
	12.L. CDC Prog Self Evaluation
	12.M. AP Master Agreement
	12.N. KCCD for CV Mother Lode Regional
	12.O. ADA Van TIL
	12.P. Maintenance Truck Purchase
	12.Q. Modern Campus CMS Agreement
	12.R. AP Architects Addendum No 1
	12.S. Nelson Media Orientation
	12.T. TIL Office Reconfiguration
	12.U. Honor Lock Increase License
	12.V. Honor Lock Renewal
	12.W. Daikin Chiller
	12.X. Nicholas Amendment Agreement
	12.Y. ABTech Red Hat License
	12.Z. DesignPlus Agreement
	12.AA. Nelson Media Grad Video
	12.BB. Instructure Agreement
	12.CC Modern Campus Developer Assistance
	12.DD. Efrain Garcia Becerra
	12.EE. Redrock MESA Profile
	12.FF. Hall Ambulance Grad
	12.GG. Ernie Cruz DJ
	12.HH. Paws to Share
	12.II. Records Destruction
	12.JJ. TCSD Vehicle Maintenance
	12.KK. FCCC Vision Resource Center
	12.LL.1. Check Register Report - March
	12.LL.2. Purchase Order Report - March
	14.A. Academic Employment April 2025
	Sheet1

	14.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective April 2025
	Sheet1

	14.C. Separations Employment Effective April 2025
	Sheet1

	15.A.1. Revenue Account - March 2025
	Page1_1

	15.A.2. Expenditure Report Account - March 2025
	Exp

	15.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - March 2025
	Page1_1

	15.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet March 25
	15.A.5. County Records of Deposit - March 25
	15.A.6. Travel Claim Requests - March 25

